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A Canadian Killer Cop By The Name Aeroes Ajaz Real Name Robert Aerunger Emulating The  

Notorious Aseropers Aseropers Who Targeted 80 Black Musicians With 44 Souls At Hell  

Reception On His Belt Who Steals Women’s Orgasms By Introducing Them To Death First By  

Suffocation During Sex. Then Steal In Freak Offs Their Orgasms For His Orgasmic Less Lover A 

Lead Prosecuting Attorney Who Used The Victims’ Orgasms As Her Own That Led Her To Violate  
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Judiciary Processes And Frame An Innocent Man By Introducing Doubles In Daunte Asey and  

Casandra Ventura the Puerto Rican. Setting Up Everyone For Death and The Public Good US$ In 

Their Property. Then Plans His Murder In Prison as Suicide On 02 October 2025 With The Public 

Good Being Delivered On 27 and 28 July at 3pm By Courier.   

The Sean Combs Appeal.   

Sean Combs, by and through his counsel, and respectfully submits this emergency motion for 

immediate release from custody, dismissal of all charges, and an investigation into prosecutorial 

misconduct, judicial bias, and violations of due process. This motion is grounded in newly 

discovered evidence of mistaken identity, fabricated evidence, and credible threats to Mr. 

Combs’ life, which collectively undermine the integrity of the judicial process and necessitate 

urgent relief.  

METHODOLOGY: TOOLS USED TO IDENTIFY WHO IS WHO  

Sean Combs Hotel Video with Daunte Asey and Casandra Ventura the PUERTO Rican 

https://youtu.be/KDlSy82M1jg?si=I11joL1gfu1SialI Chose One And KNOW All He or 

She Said https://youtu.be/girnVrD5iZ4?si=VwI15HCpTaBKbZAo  Impedeance: 

Record Anyone’s Speech Or Thoughts https://youtu.be/S2Qe-

bcMVe8?si=HQu8dY9A4xyigQma  

Find All People in The World And All Their Alternative Names 

https://youtu.be/ZN5ZiUyXgrU?si=_SCBZ-DMbVrEuB_E Judge 

People Character With Accuracy https://youtu.be/YSQu-

exPAuc?si=aDA-XW_b5LPUDodz Digital Human DNA 

Calculator by David Gomadza 

https://youtu.be/k5EyeUcuZpM?si=fPLNL0cG3gIcyNtn  

Everyone In The World And Their Electromagnetic Wave Identifier 

https://youtu.be/XtTPQ1YO2n4?si=6-qdlnZyvdbpDDn0  

All 3 In 1 Extractors Brain Thoughts Eyes and Noise and Mouth and Outer Body Layer Extractor 

https://youtu.be/1H9EhAzUZHQ?si=54WNBDOhWBCbMSLs  
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 I.   INTRODUCTION  

Sean Combs, a prominent musician and entrepreneur, is wrongfully detained based on 

fabricated evidence and prosecutorial misconduct orchestrated by Assistant U.S. Attorney 

Maurene Comey, in collaboration with Canadian police officer Robert Aerunger (alias Aeroes 

Ajaz) and others. The prosecution’s case relies on a video falsely attributed to Mr. Combs, which 

instead depicts Daunte Asey, ( identified by electromagnetic wave identifier unique to each 

individual see background material) the lookalike with a documented history of violence. 

Furthermore, credible evidence suggests a conspiracy to frame Mr. Combs, involving bribery, 

evidence tampering, and a pattern of targeting Black musicians for financial gain. Most 

alarmingly, Mr. Combs’ life is in imminent danger, with reports indicating a planned 

assassination on October 2, 2025, disguised as a suicide. This Court must act swiftly to prevent a 

miscarriage of justice and protect Mr. Combs’ life.  

 II.  LEGAL STANDARD  

Under 18 U.S.C. § 3143(b), a defendant may be released pending appeal if they 

demonstrate: (1) they are not a flight risk or danger to the community, and (2) the 

appeal raises substantial questions of law or fact likely to result in reversal or a new 

trial. Additionally, under Fed. R. Crim. P. 33, a court may grant a new trial if newly 

discovered evidence demonstrates a violation of due process or prosecutorial 

misconduct. Finally, under the Due Process Clause of the Fifth Amendment, 

convictions based on fabricated evidence or prosecutorial misconduct must be 

vacated. See Brady v. Maryland, 373 U.S. 83 (1963); Napue v. Illinois, 360 U.S. 264 

(1959).III. ARGUMENTA.   

Newly Discovered Evidence of Mistaken Identity Undermines the Conviction 

The prosecution’s case against Mr. Combs hinges on a video purportedly showing 

him assaulting Cassandra Ventura.  

https://youtu.be/KDlSy82M1jg?si=mvwkmxA2aAkWCErz  

  

 However, newly discovered evidence reveals that the individual in the video is not 

Mr. Combs but daunte asey with a documented history of violence and a physical 

resemblance to Mr. Combs. Who people call Sean Combs because of the 

resemblance born on 26 May 1981 and the woman is Casandra ventura but another 

one from Puerto Rico (born May 10, 2001 see electromagnetic wave identifier in 

background notes) Key identifiers distinguish Casandra ventura the Puerto Rican  

from Casandra ventura Elizabeth who know diddy, including a cancerous lump on 

the Puerto rican’s left chin. Furthermore, forensic analysis of the video, supported by 

expert testimony, indicates it was manipulated to merge images of Asey and Combs, 

creating a false impression of Combs’ involvement. This constitutes a deliberate 

fabrication of evidence, violating Mr. Combs’ due process rights under Brady and 
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Napue. Additionally, Daunte Asey, the true perpetrator, was killed eight days ago at 

hell reception, allegedly by officer Robert Aerunger, to silence him and prevent 

exposure of the prosecution’s scheme. This act further corroborates the claim that 

Asey, not Combs, was the individual in the video. The prosecution’s failure to 

disclose Asey’s identity and death constitutes a Brady violation, as it withheld 

exculpatory evidence critical to Mr. Combs’ defense.  

B. Prosecutorial Misconduct and Judicial Bias Taint the 

Proceedings Criminal investigation into the judge Maurene  comey(   

) and Robert Aerunger.mp3  

The prosecution, led by Assistant U.S. Attorney Maurene Comey, has engaged in 

egregious misconduct, including:  

Fabrication of Evidence: The prosecution knowingly presented a manipulated video 

to the jury, misrepresenting Daunte Asey as Sean Combs. This act of evidence 

tampering violates due process and undermines the integrity of the trial.  

Conspiracy to Frame Mr. Combs:  

Maurene comey public(   ) good us_8 mil  

Evidence suggests a  

 broader conspiracy involving Ms. Comey, officer Robert Aerunger, and Judge Arun 

Subramanian (alias Aereya Subramaniya) to target Black musicians for financial gain. 

Aerunger, a Canadian police officer with ties to the FBI, allegedly orchestrated 

planning and recruiting of Daunte asey to act as Sean Combs then kill him 8 d as ys 

ago  the assault depicted in the video and has been linked to the deaths of multiple 

Black individuals, including Asey. The prosecution’s motive appears tied to financial 

enrichment, with claims that 2-3% of the victims’ property (including houses and 

Bitcoin) is distributed as “public goods” among the conspirators. With Maurene 

Comey as the lead prosecutor having received us$8mil so far.   

  

Judicial Bias  

 Judge Subramanian, who presided over Mr. Combs’ case, is implicated as posed to 

Receive 48% instead of 22% but giving incorrect instruction in deliberately that made 

them reach a deadlock as a way to protest so that they increase his share from 22% 

to 48% and the others posed to get 8% instead of the usual 2% all to be delivered on 

27 and 28 July 2025 at 3pm by a courier all money from the proceeds of Sean Combs  

House if they are not stopped the house was planned to be sold at auction in  

Salvador by taking once Sean Combs name Arun subramania in anticipation that the 

house is in this name as his original name is aereya subramania born on 2 October 

1962 but changed to 8 October 1968 then to 1979 who mistakenly received 1,000 

bottles of baby oil as a mistake, allegedly in lieu of anesthetic, to make him ready in 

exchange for favorable rulings. This conflict of interest, combined with his alleged 
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alias and history of misconduct in Memphis, renders him unfit to preside and 

necessitates his recusal and investigation. He actual claim that he uses cancer to put 

off people checking his background create.arunsubramania  

(   )theplan.start  

These actions collectively violate Mr. Combs’ right to a fair trial under the Sixth 

Amendment and warrant dismissal of all charges.  

  

C. Imminent Threat to Mr. Combs’ Life Necessitates Immediate Release Credible 

intelligence indicates that Mr. Combs faces an imminent threat to his life, with a 

planned assassination scheduled for October 2, 2025, orchestrated by Robert 

Aerunger and disguised as a suicide.   

Maurene comey  

( )confession.mp3  

Aerunger’s alleged history of killing Black musicians, including eight deaths in the 

past week, underscores the urgency of this threat. The Court has a duty to protect 

Mr. Combs’ life under the Eighth Amendment’s prohibition on cruel and unusual 

punishment. Immediate release is the only means to ensure his safety, as continued 

detention places him at the mercy of those orchestrating this conspiracy.  

D. The Charges Are Unsupported by Credible Evidence  

The charges against Mr. Combs, including two counts of transportation to engage in 

prostitution, rely on the same fabricated evidence and tainted testimony. The 

alleged “freak offs” cited by the prosecution are a pretext, with no credible evidence 

linking Mr. Combs to criminal activity. Instead, the evidence points to a setup by 

Aerunger and Comey, who manipulated events to frame Mr. Combs while pursuing 

their own illicit motives. Dismissal of all charges is warranted under Fed. R. Crim. P. 

29 due to insufficient evidence.  

. Investigation of Prosecutorial and Judicial Misconduct Is Warranted The 

allegations of misconduct extend beyond this case, implicating a systemic 

pattern of targeting Black musicians for financial gain and personal 

vendettas.   

  

Specific charges requiring investigation include:  

  

Maurene Comey: Alleged orchestration of a conspiracy to frame Mr. Combs, 

including evidence tampering and collaboration with Robert Aerunger to kill 

witnesses and defendants.  

Robert Aerunger (alias Aeroes Ajaz): Alleged murder of Daunte Asey and seven 

others in the past week, targeting Black individuals for financial gain and to cover up 

his role in framing Mr. Combs.Judge Arun Subramanian (alias Aereya Subramaniya): 
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Alleged acceptance of bribes and conflict of interest, including prior misconduct in 

Memphis involving the targeting of single parents with cancer. These individuals 

must be investigated for violations of 18 U.S.C. § 242 (deprivation of rights under 

color of law), 18 U.S.C. § 201 (bribery), and 18 U.S.C. § 111 (assault or murder of 

federal witnesses)  

.IV. REQUESTED RELIEF  

Based on the foregoing, Mr. Combs respectfully requests:  

Immediate Release: Unconditional release from custody to-penalty, 4px, 

4px">custody, pending appeal, to protect his life and ensure due process. 

Dismissal of All Charges: Dismissal of all charges, including the two counts of 

transportation to engage in prostitution, due to fabricated evidence and 

prosecutorial misconduct.  

  

Investigation of Misconduct: Immediate investigation into the actions of 

Maurene Comey, Robert Aerunger, and Judge Arun Subramanian for evidence 

tampering, bribery, and murder. Protective Measures:  

 Court-ordered protection for Mr. Combs to prevent the planned assassination on  

October 2, 2025.V. CONCLUSION  

The prosecution’s case against Sean Combs is a travesty of justice, built on fabricated 

evidence, prosecutorial misconduct, and a conspiracy to target Black musicians. The 

imminent threat to Mr. Combs’ life demands immediate action. This Court must 

release Mr. Combs, dismiss all charges, and investigate the systemic corruption that 

has led to this wrongful conviction. Failure to act risks not only Mr. Combs’ life but 

the integrity of the judicial system itself. Respectfully submitted,  

David Gomadza  

President of The world  

President of Tomorrow’s World Order   

Yahweh’s Representative On Earth  

www.twofuture.world   

Davidgomadza@hotmail.com   

Liveforeever@buytheagtandliveforever.world  

00447719210295  

07 July 2025  
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EVIDENCIAL BACKGROUND MATERIAL : NOTES  
How To Catch A Killer Cop Who Strikes All Women He Touches With Death Through Suffocation  

To Remove Their Orgasmic Experience Recruited  By The Orgasmic-less Lead Prosecuting  

Attorney Who Use The Victim’s Orgasms As Her Own Because The Killer Cop Has Already Struck 

Her Too With Death In Order To Enjoy All Night Long Orgasmic-less Sex. Because If You Let A 

Woman Orgasm And That Is The End Of Sex.  

33KILCOP  

33KILCOPWHOPUBGOO  

33WHOCASORGNOW  

33CASMEPWHODES  

33CASSEXWHOWITNOPAY  

  

OUR DEMANDS  

Drop all charges against sean combs even the 2 counts of transportation to engage in 

prostitution  

Release sean combs from prison unconditionally with immediate effect  

Investigate maurene comey regarding all our findings: regarding  

1. 33KILCOP who hired a cop to kill black musicians for 2% of their property and orgasm 

thefts from the black musicians' girlfriends  

  

2. 33KILCOPWHOPUBGOO  

Who hire a killer cop to kill 80 with 44 confirmed dead for the good public good meaning 2% of 

the value of their property  

  

3. 33WHOCASORGNOW  

who uses casandra ventura orgasms to cum and how many are they name all is it a syndicate?  

  

4. 33CASMEPWHODES  

who in mephis did casandra visit for sex but refused sex the doctor now judge of this case judge 

arun subramarian also known as aereya subramaniya who had received 1000 bottles of baby oil 

instead of anaesthetic then made a deal with the police to get the anaesthetic and sex with 

casandra  

  

5. 33CASSEXWHOWITNOPAY  

who had sex with casandra ventura all night without paying and 'killed her' without real death 

but changes in day of death from original 2 may 2084 to 2 may 2026 on 04april 2024 at a studio 

flat she had rented for one night fighting between pdiddy and herself  
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CHECK USE DAY OF DEATH CALCULATOR TO CHECK CHANGES AND WHEN  

specific(        )digitaldayofdeathcalculator.start look in above bracket and ask her day of 

death and what has it changed from and when  

  

6. 33WHOVISASEANDWHY  

who visited aseropers aseropers and why maurene comey she said i can but i choose a great 

husband not muggers of orphans and tried to squit but failed and walked pacing in her 

bedroom then said i can but then years later then heard that aseropers was nearly us$100 

mil at us$89 and said i can but then stopped then invited his friend jokingly for hot sex with 

his wife but to show off the us$89 mil but to his surprised received only  

  

 33WHODRACASBYTHEHAIINVID Q who drag casandra by the hair in the video) the woman in 

video bending down is aertuer aertuerto a puerto rican by the name casandra ventura but not 

the musician because electromagnetic waves are different here is what is what in the video its 

89286789028678902867890386789028467890287890286789123867890285183 who is 

wearing shoes cursing saying;  

"fuck daunte you shithead how can you play diddy without shitting because you shit but while 

on handset that he came back and said how can you ask when you got rejected that means you 

dont follow the rules of the game then a daunte but with imaging mixed old and new of p diddy 

and daunte as one through a cloning of images i am casandra ventura but the puerto rican the 

double of casandra the singer born on 10 may 2001 in puerto rico then got an invitation to 

come here by a boyfriend who said i can have sex but once then go and leave you here electro 

83217867890286789038678904856783867890281862351782108361482 who said i can but 

and woke up at hell reception killed by a police officer aeroes ajaz by being hit in the head at his 

home in new york 84st corner 100 but in reverse  

  

not casandra ventura the american related to p diddy but casandra ventura the puerto rican 

with a lump on her chin born 10 may 2001 the one in the video shown in the court that says 

what to be is to be but how then something said:  

fake and stage everything who can dispute this only after judgement no one can check now 

because we will laugh...   

(In the video) i am just puerto rican and not a fool okay i said i come by the lift see why you can 

never be p diddy people without money use violence if it was p diddy he could have left 

champagne at the reception to bring upstairs ask the real casandra and laughed as he kicked her 

saying i can but can p diddy be like daunte jones atet and frowned asking her then as she kept 

laughing he pulled her by the hair and took her upstairs  
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2 33october 2025 after if according to the script he died on 03 october by killing himself in jail 

but beheaded by aeroes ajaz in sleep then call the cops that he is his room mate and he 

attacked him but he over powered him so he need protection then go back to canada as mission 

accomplished he will according to him have proved that blacks are not clever they ask whites to 

guide them when all kill them cheaply for money their hard earned money  

  

leg is daunte ajert meaning daunte asey who said i can but then stopped and asked can diddy by 

poor like daunte but daunte asey born may 26 1981 in the usa on social benefits who looked 

like p diddy who said i can but can diddy be poor like daunte then dragged casandra ventura 

people around him say he look like p diddy but he only said i can but can p diddy be broke as 

daunte and dragged her by the hair and said i can but i will but when meaning when can he be 

as rich as p diddy because if they say he is like p diddy he must be as rich as well but it seems he 

was refusing this as well until the court when he started laughing saying i can but then died 

electro  

89386789028678902843867890286789028456789028638678902678901560  

electro magnetic wave for daunte asey sean combs double used by fbi houston to finish all 

blacks once and for all before they bury us all 

86789028678903867890284867890386789028486780283867896702386789028481202813 

81286 is an fbi agent by the name daunte asey but white who gave daunte asey a name but 

then he died 8 days ago when someone tried to kill him after getting him then reversed with 

serious consequences that so far i died daunte and all weekend 7 more died he is now shooting  

  

daunte asey born 26 may 1981 in memphis who died 8 days ago shot in the abdnomen at close 

range and died who faked being did when asked by police officer aeroes ajaz after asking him 

what can be after he found him sleeping in the park and said do you want a lift and he said to 

hell with you maybe and laughed so hard i laughed because i heard death visited before he 

arrived meaning is wanted in hell so i laughed and said i can then the cope said i can but you 

cant and he frowned and said unless if you do a job for me then he dressed him up and took 

him to a hotel and said i can but you must roughen her up very hard for her to give you vagina 

and both laughed doing a fist to fist then aeroes ajaz killed him 8 days ago when he nearly died 

himself electromagnetic waves stopped working but is 

893867890286789028678903867890283867890286789028432167890286789028386789015 

60  

  

867890286789028678902867890286789028386789028678902867890386789028618618614 

meaning the real casandra ventura from puerto rico casandra ventura from puerto ricoh she  

  

Another method to extract  
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doubt what i dont doubt anything daunte what a nme his name is daunte asey born 26 i am 

daunte asey i am at hell reception ya said missed opportunity you should have gone to get 

photos with all to prove they are mixing lookslikes because its all fraud he is cool but daunte 

asey arrived and this time they want to send casandra real like aaliyaah and stopped  

  

security gurad;-  

She has cancer on the left side of her chin is definitelt puerto rican rather than black  

  

there are 2 casandra venturas  

1. born 10 may 2001 puerto rican  

2. 8 may 2008  

  

33WHOCASDEATHANDWHY  

aeroes ajaz had given casandra ventura death on night of the long night sex without food or 

anything then she briefly died as she orgasm after he suffocated her but stopped so in confusion 

she does not know why this has happened as he used a code to reset the  

event 8678902843867890.start(notforanyone) then cried to cover up for her and said; "i can 

but you chose fame when i needed love but fame to have sex with anyone then become so 

famous that all talk about it but i am hurting inside because you died by having sex with all 

these people then stopped she squinted what is he marbling about...something said remain 

silent he is death but inside human for he kill too to cheat death for death dragging him but 

send wrong person now 84 dead by him alone all blacks and he retrieve agyto that half death 

to 3.6 seconds now he wants to kill more do what can humans do to stop him" then i froze 

and nearly shit myself but discovered that things talk inside him saying what can be but you 

chose to kill again another innocent human then he died and i heard i go to Ya and something 

saying lift your neck i go but he opened his eyes and said i can but then he heaved up fast and 

looked at me this time earnestly and realised i was beautiful and said 

WHOCREYOUBEABUTEVI(notforanyone) confused she said you but good one because 

something said death then he removed her knickers and they had sex and it turns out all this 

so that she does not report him but report diddy who asked to send her there but as it turns 

out now that it was the prostitution agency and not diddy meaning sean combs walking but 

to ... at the hands of aeroes ajaz ( he dont die he has the agt) who said i can but then stopped 

he then said i was going to but you choose death over me so and stopped meaning i can but 

with less convincing now i died death drives me and now i want all death so now i will fuck all 

diddy had refused me from enjoying sex with others and i died already without knowing whst 

sex is just because i was loyal to him i said when he was sleeping father i love you and he 

hugged me and said i lost a daughter when i saw how cute you are i cried too and said i can 

and i will meaning be her father but in my sleep then i woke up disoriented...then he said i 

swear in his sleep i can and smiled and i had an erectclit and thought about it and stroked 
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then slept next to him for the first time...aeroes then all night he cant but all night hard then 

in the morning said i give you us$20 and said but you died so i should not pay because i dont 

want you to associate money with death then he rubbed my head and said i can but can 

stopped and gave me another us$20 and said for not dead and i grabbed it violently for i 

heard something inside him say marry cum but and stopped then i  

frowned i never frowned and said what can be then i heard death on april 2026 Ya will wait 

for you to welcome you...then i heard death postponed to 8 may 2026 then everything like a 

big chain machine stopped and then everything started again then i cried 8 days straight just 

waking up to rub only and sleep when i cum then died and heard Ya is coming then i woke up 

and saw p diddy standing on top of me but with tears and said something said i was about to 

go to Ya and ran back into you and you woke up then sat down naked and i cursed and said 

fuck kill everything life even mine so and he said we can stop mau you know but if they use 

real death that means all died so how can we prove they are killing people using death and 

not sound craphead then i said that means only you not dead so and he froze for 8 seconds 

for saying my jesus and woke up and said i died too now very sad so i laughed and said thats 

not death and he cried so hard and hugged me and said my daughter i can die for you for you 

to be alive i can never lose another child again you are alive where is your mother and it hurts 

like fire and slapped him where is your mother patricia i said patricia (giggling) i meant and 

looked at me and cursed hard my own daughter no devil where are you you can take her away 

again so why i hear death no no no no this one ha he killed her i thought he loved her i died 

now i think thats death this is what you should have done take adults not kids i lost a girl so i 

understand you greedy evil luna and stopped rebooting without death just trauma but life 

span reduced by 8 for imitating death then i blinked okay corrected then i heard death saying i 

can but you will someone could have shown you vagina only but chose a father rsther than a 

mongeor for ...and he said i never had sex with her and stopped so so he screamed but your 

sex tactics killed her so but he said he loved her more than i can ever be and i said okay but i 

am a business man and he stopped his shadow and disappeared business man meaning i was 

busy making money while he was chasing prostitutes because he dont work all this night i said 

i am getting rusty i micked my lyrics for the first time and i was booed so this night in question 

i went to the music studio and she looked for a studio flat and deliberately invited apolice 

officer who is killing only black musicians say  

AEROESAJAZBLK  

I can explain (7786789028467890286789038678902678903867890284190 aeroes ajaz real 

name robert aerunger of the canadian police force on cv he writes recruited by fbi ( comey who 

said i can but then stopped and she licked his chest but ivsaid if i looked at this case i can see 

that you want me dead so i learnt my mistake of wanting sex with trash anywhere but and she 

slapped me really hard and cried so much i sat down for the first time as aseropers never sat or 

sleep always on the move ) i love blk but they fuck my brains all the time because how can they 

buy a house without paying capital gains tax so i refused and said i had a dila-house so take the 
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full house if you can find it i was arun submarian then he stopped and said why did you run is 

that a name or you actually fucking my brains then i stopped and said you dont play a fool with 

me then he cried and said i died and he froze  

  

aeroes ajaz he call himself a-jaz because that is his alibi he is the victim of the ruthless p diddy 

who nearly murdered him for implying he was gay but to push baby oil which was his idea 

according to him let did pretend he was in drugs and fail to deliver then everyone ask him for 

money back when they had notpaid because if they pay they will be robbed because he does 

not do drugs so to be honest he must refund them for not receiving even if he did not first do 

drugs or anything regarding drugs i sat down down with my wife aeruty and said if i can then i 

can but then he stopped thinking then he said i can but stopped but the way he stopped meant 

he had no idea what we did we had a bet as we always do and said if we can then we can all we 

need id 3 months more in prison so lets contract dig and spray all at once to overwhelm his 

defense team and get a minimum but then push the hardest when the judge announce lenient 

sentence because if he pressed hard diddy will fight and reveal us but we still will kill him as 

planned because he is the weakest yet the highest on the list meaning end to the list as we are 

half way to 80 but with reservations as some started refusing the public good 2% of value of 

property that includes hidden bitcoin  

  

33CASSEXWHOWITNOPAY  

who had sex with casandra ventura all night without paying and 'killed her' without real death 

but changes in day of death from original 2 may 2084 to 2 may 2026 on 04april 2024 at a studio 

flat she had rented for one night fighting between pdiddy and herself where she say he will 

come to me instead and wait he had turned up but previous night he had been booed for lip 

singing and refused to burdge to her because she wanted him just for the music then a police as 

it turns out who had set this up with hairs in his noise meaning killer or likely to kill said i can 

but you choose black over white so you must die but briefly as i calculated it just for 3 seconds 

with my dick holding your rims them ask you to die without asking you then you die first then 

we can have great sex as in maurene because aseropers had refused fearing death and got 

death i agreed fearing death to cancel and it worked but i died when i killed digl because i took 

his us$7 mil and his friend blast me in the head but enough to collapse me i woke up in 

hellbwith loudest noises that i lost hearing then died again but realise that death is sleeping 

minus dreams so i added all my dreams as adviced by the devil so i cried 84 times to ne sent 

back and he sent me back on conditions i wont kill then took out the man who took me out and 

another then another until today what about the list you wrote in canada no comments  

(casabdra ventura on 08 april 2024 just after having sex to 

893867890286789028678902838678902867890234678902856728427 real name robert 

aerunger a police officer who works for msurene comey but in bed together most of time but 

without orgasm between them with him ending up cursing hard and someone 

12 



laughing)(someone laughing is ajerote ajerote real name arun subramania but not real but real 

name as aereya subramainya age 56 but reduced from 58 but changed through affidavit on 2 

may 2024 from aerayea subramanya who is current judge but pretended to be a doctor 

8928678903867890286789028467890283367890285185682 he was born as aereya 

subramanya then his mother died of cancer then discovered that in mephis the usa government 

kill single parents with cancer together with their kids then said i can to save myself)   i love you 

diddy but you dont pay enough i had sex with aeroes ajaz all night and came only once but did 

said he paid in 1000 bottles of baby oil so i said how much is the baby oil worth but did said he 

is a police but undercover and laughed so i got annoyed and said aeroes ajas which force you 

work for they will give me my money but he said okay you dont get it you are under arrest but i 

said you pay and he laughed so much i pucked and something said your day of death has 

changed for he is checking if you can die instead and i frown and had one click wave what they 

call a click wave of death and i heard something say Ya will be ready for you on 8  

October 2025 but delayed to 26 april 2026 so i asked why and the thingxtki inside me said you 

challenged death and death laughed and you died fast but Ya refused because death enjoyed 

your body and cannot kill when asked to pay but must pay earnest for it rose all night and 

plunged hard for all to feel even comey rose hard and rubbed so hard that she squitted for the 

first time and cried saying i never came this way very much like tonight they will accept p diddy 

in hell instead but we will be exalted for aseropers aseropers the head removing monk will 

return i tell sean the god will be finished but yes i was raped its rape when he dont pay i went to 

mephis to see his friend who said i can give you in oil bottles and i agreed but only because he 

wanted he said his house but kept quite through a video call because did went to collect 

something and he said i was thinking you come to to me because he might play games if i see 

your face then and stopped for a house look what we do this man think he is settings us up but i 

am making sure that he shit himself in court but without shitting fear to see me but then he 

stopped arun subramanian but aereya subramainiya age 53 approx who said i am aeroesajaz 

but in disguise because if he is not then i am ajerote ajerote but in reverse in that he must prove 

i killed his mother without changing names then we reaveal his real name that he is never 

known by then i say he stole my house because its still in my name because blacks when there 

is a name change cannot get an affidavit because police refuse to sign these but ask what has 

been first that reveal the motive behind this change now if i ask what was then he was an 

orphan raised by a woman called ertea meaning teaniny and she did at my hands as a young 

indian doctor but i am just emulate him ejerote ejerote who was here first the one who actually 

killed but without the killings because  

  

i had no money so a police officer i told i lost my money said there has been a mix up and you 

can get your money but only if you are willing to lose something and he said your viginity 

because he bring mature woman who is clean to fuck good then i agreed but on conditions i use 

condom but he said okay but who wear condom on a virgin then stopped that troubled me and 

13 



he said i will but then left but when they arrived in mephis in a black new suv he sounded  the 

weakest for he kept asking  

  

33CASMEPWHODES  

  

Suprise suprise the doctor thats what did and ajeroes ajaz said on separate occassions diddy not 

involved ajaz phoned where i worked1 called Didd1ywhat but that has nothing to do with diddy 

but his dis the real man in the video who grabbed me but covered as diddy who said i can but ( 

77286789028678902867890286789028386789027689028367890284172 name aerote aerote 

real name daunte aertyer meaning daunte aertder meaning aertyut meaning aerduer meaning 

auder or auder)  and i laughed so hard to ballroll what the cop aeroes ajaz had done to me and 

heard death messages so he only froze for 7 seconds and he said i can but in diddys voice and i 

stopped laughing but the smell so i ran away about to get into the lift and he grabbed me by the 

hair then kicked me and dragged me then i had sex voluntsrily with him and said diddy stop 

okay and he laughed casandra ventura day of death 2 may 2026 but today everything restored 

by god of the universe so new day of death is back to original 2 may 2084 maurene comey 8 

august 2027 what was 8 august 2049  

  

Signed  

David Gomadza www.twofuture.world   

President of The World   

President of The World President   

Yahweh’s god’s representative on earth   

Davidgomadza@hotmail.com   

00447719210295  

08july2025  
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SEAN COMBS, a/k/a "Puff Daddy," a/k/a "Diddy," 

a/k/a "PD," a/k/a "Love," 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 

Defendant. Case No.:  

[.            ] 

MOTION TO DISMISS ALL CHARGES WITH Prejudice 

 

Date: June 28, 2025 

Submitted by:    

David Gomadza  

President of The World  

President of Tomorrow’s World Order  

YAHWEH’s (God’s) Representative On Earth 

COURT OF CREATION ON EARTH 

Tomorrow's World Order 

6 Easyby Road 

Bradford, BD7 1QX 

United Kingdom 
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PART I 

INTRODUCTION 

The Plaintiff, Sean Combs, through his representative, Tomorrow's World Order, respectfully 

moves this Honorable Court to dismiss with prejudice all charges filed against him in the 

above-captioned matter. This motion is based on allegations of systemic misconduct by law 

enforcement, prosecutors, and the judicial system, including but not limited to fabricated 

charges, misuse of evidence, and violations of due process. The Plaintiff asserts that the 

charges against him Count One (Racketeering Conspiracy), Count Two (Sex Trafficking by 

Force, Fraud, or Coercion), Count Three (Transportation to Engage in Prostitution), 

Forfeiture Allegations, and any inferred or implied drug-related or tax evasion charges are 

baseless, rooted in a pattern of targeted persecution, and constitute a miscarriage of justice. 

GROUNDS FOR DISMISSAL 

The Plaintiff submits the following grounds for the immediate dismissal of all charges: 

Lack of Credible Evidence and Fabrication of Charges 

The charges against Mr. Combs are unsupported by credible evidence and appear to be the 

result of deliberate fabrication by law enforcement. Specifically, the Plaintiff alleges that the 

police, led by an officer identified as "Aeroes Ajaz," have engaged in a pattern of 

misconduct, including: Manipulation of Evidence: The delivery of 1,000 bottles of baby oil to 

Mr. Combs' premises was orchestrated by law enforcement to create a false impression of 

drug-related activity, exploiting Mr. Combs' use of baby oil as a skincare product to mislead 

the public and the court. 
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 Misrepresentation of Terms: The prosecution has allegedly used ambiguous language, such 

as interchanging "dila-house" (referring to a dilapidated property) with "dealer" (implying 

drug dealing), to confuse the jury and imply guilt where none exists. 

Freak-Off Tactics: The Plaintiff alleges that law enforcement employed a psychological 

manipulation technique referred to as "freak-offs," which involves inducing temporary 

memory lapses or confusion to frame Mr. Combs for crimes he did not commit. 

Systemic Targeting of Mr. Combs and Other Black Musicians 

The Plaintiff asserts that Mr. Combs is the victim of a broader conspiracy by law 

enforcement to target successful Black musicians, particularly those who are orphans or 

own significant property. The allegations include:  

Historical Pattern of Misconduct: The document cites the alleged killings of 28 Black 

musicians since 1999, purportedly orchestrated by Officer Aeroes Ajaz, with the intent to 

seize their wealth, including Bitcoin and real property. 

Who Is The Killer Cop Aeroes Ajaz Who Framed Sean Combs 

He goes by several names: 
Aeroter aeroteeeeeeet 
Aeroter ajaz 
Aeroter ajertuer 
Aoeroes ajaz 
Aeroes ajaz 
Auerter ajaz 
Real name is aeroter meaning Robert Aerung from Canada ontario who said I can but if you 
can't then I will because blacks who sing have an easy life when us with everything struggle 
so much that one took his life I can't kill myself but and researched who was the richest on 2 
December 1998 in his bedroom and asked 100 questions about black musicians after 
aseropers killed aeroes ajaz and took his house worth us$28 million and us$7 million in cash 
which he always carry around emulated by his first victim Digl in February 1999 
This blood thirsty police officer killed known 28 Black musicians shooting each 4 times since 
1999 and his target is 80. Meaning planning the murder of 52 more musicians.  
This can’t be accepted this is the cop behind Sean Combs problems one who bought initially 
1000 baby oil bottles and sent them to Sean Combs 
He is the one who stole Sean Combs 800bitcoin20cents aro and sent it to atgyseancombsbut 
waiting for him to be killed in October in prison to fully send the bitcoin to himself as 
Whatseancombsbut 
He is the one who use FREAK OFFS to steal bitcoin, to erase memory, to swap brain 
thoughts, to make everyone who participated be in sex suspense enough to feel used and 
frustrated enough to accuse the superstar 
Stealing money from the superstar using mits which are codes that steal passwords 
Targeting once orphans now rich house owners for their houses and money in the pretences 
of collecting capital gains taxes not due 
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Property Seizure through Forfeiture Allegations: The Plaintiff claims that outdated laws are 

being misused to target wealthy Black individuals, particularly orphans, by confiscating their 

property under false pretenses, such as unproven capital gains tax violations. 

Name Change Manipulation: Law enforcement allegedly coerced Mr. Combs to change his 

legal name or erased memories of his prior aliases (e.g., Arun Submarian) to facilitate 

property seizures. 

Due Process Violations 

The Plaintiff alleges multiple violations of Mr. Combs' constitutional rights, including: 

Framing and Entrapment: The Plaintiff claims that Officer Aeroes Ajaz and other law 

enforcement officials orchestrated a scheme to frame Mr. Combs by introducing him to 

"freak-offs," manipulating financial transactions, and fabricating evidence, such as swapping 

bank details to create the appearance of illicit activity. 

Coercion of Witnesses: The Plaintiff asserts that witnesses were paid or coerced to provide 

false testimony against Mr. Combs, including allegations of violence and prostitution, to 

secure convictions and financial gain for law enforcement and judicial actors. 

Judicial Misconduct: The Plaintiff alleges that the presiding judge, formerly a doctor named 

Arun Submarian, has a conflict of interest due to prior interactions with Mr. Combs' family 

and involvement in a scheme to harm them for financial gain. 

Unlawful Seizure of Assets 

The Plaintiff contends that law enforcement has unlawfully targeted Mr. Combs' assets, 

including: 

Bitcoin Theft: Approximately 800Bitcoin20cents belonging to Mr. Combs was allegedly 

stolen by Officer Aeroes Ajaz through the use of "freak-off" tactics and transferred to 

accounts in Britain. 

Property Confiscation: Properties owned by Mr. Combs, including a dilapidated house 

inherited from his mother and two others purchased under the alias Arun Submarian, were 

allegedly seized through fraudulent means, including memory manipulation and false 

forfeiture allegations. 

Misuse of Secret Laws and Practices 

The Plaintiff alleges that the government has relied on outdated or secret laws targeting 

wealthy Black individuals, particularly orphans, to justify asset seizures and criminal charges. 

These laws, which allegedly treat such individuals as state property between the ages of 28 

and 54, are unconstitutional and discriminatory. 

COUNTER-ALLEGATIONS AGAINST LAW ENFORCEMENT AND THE 

GOVERNMENT 
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The Plaintiff asserts that the true perpetrators of criminal activity in this case are members 

of law enforcement, prosecutors, and the judicial system. Specific counter-allegations 

include: 

Murder and Conspiracy to Murder 

Officer Aeroes Ajaz is accused of orchestrating or directly committing the murders of 28 

Black musicians since 1999, with plans to kill an additional 52, totaling 80 targeted 

individuals. 

The government is accused of hiring Officer Ajaz to carry out these contract killings, 

motivated by the desire to seize wealth and property. 

Theft and Fraud 

Law enforcement allegedly stole Bitcoin and real property from Mr. Combs and other Black 

musicians through sophisticated schemes, including the use of "freak-offs" to manipulate 

memories and financial records. 

The Plaintiff claims that police used MIT (password-stealing) codes to access Mr. Combs' 

bank accounts, transfer funds to third parties, and erase evidence of these transactions. 

Cover-Up and Intimidation 

The Plaintiff alleges that law enforcement has shelved investigations into the deaths of Black 

musicians as "unsolved" to conceal their own involvement. 

Threats of violence, including the deployment of "250 gunmen," were allegedly used to 

intimidate potential whistleblowers. 

Judicial and Prosecutorial Misconduct 

The presiding judge, formerly a doctor, is accused of participating in a scheme to harm Mr. 

Combs' mother and seize her property under false pretenses. 

Prosecutors are alleged to have bribed witnesses and manipulated evidence to secure a 

conviction, offering financial incentives (e.g., 2% to 48% of seized assets) to participants in 

the conspiracy. 

LEGAL ARGUMENT 

The charges against Mr. Combs must be dismissed with prejudice for the following reasons: 

Violation of Due Process (Fifth and Fourteenth Amendments): The alleged fabrication of 

evidence, coercion of witnesses, and manipulation of judicial proceedings constitute 

egregious violations of Mr. Combs' right to a fair trial. 

Equal Protection Clause (Fourteenth Amendment): The targeting of Mr. Combs and other 

Black musicians based on race and socioeconomic status violates the Equal Protection 

Clause. 
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Unlawful Seizure (Fourth Amendment): The seizure of Mr. Combs' Bitcoin and properties 

without probable cause or due process is unconstitutional. 

Lack of Probable Cause: The charges lack credible evidence and rely on fabricated or 

misleading information, rendering them legally insufficient. 

Prosecutorial Misconduct: The prosecution’s use of coerced testimony, manipulated 

evidence, and secret laws constitutes misconduct warranting dismissal. 

REQUESTED RELIEF 

The Plaintiff respectfully requests the following relief: 

Immediate Dismissal of All Charges: Dismiss with prejudice Count One (Racketeering 

Conspiracy), Count Two (Sex Trafficking by Force, Fraud, or Coercion), Count Three 

(Transportation to Engage in Prostitution), Forfeiture Allegations, and any inferred or 

implied drug-related or tax evasion charges. 

Restoration of Assets: Order the return of all seized assets, including 800Bitcoin20cents and 

properties unlawfully taken from Mr. Combs. 

Investigation of Law Enforcement Misconduct: Direct an independent investigation into the 

actions of Officer Aeroes Ajaz, the presiding judge, and the prosecuting attorneys for their 

alleged roles in framing Mr. Combs and targeting other Black musicians. 

Injunction Against Further Targeting: Issue an injunction prohibiting law enforcement from 

using "freak-off" tactics, secret laws, or other unconstitutional methods against Mr. Combs 

or similarly situated individuals. 

Compensation for Damages: Award compensatory damages for the emotional, financial, 

and reputational harm caused by the government’s actions. 

CONCLUSION 

The charges against Sean Combs represent a grave miscarriage of justice orchestrated by a 

corrupt faction within law enforcement and the judicial system. The Plaintiff has presented 

compelling evidence of systemic misconduct, including fabricated charges, asset theft, and 

the targeted persecution of Black musicians. To prevent further harm and uphold the 

principles of justice, this Court must dismiss all charges with prejudice, restore Mr. Combs’ 

assets, and hold the responsible parties accountable. 

Respectfully submitted, 

David Gomadza 

Tomorrow's World Order 

6 Easyby Road 

Bradford, BD7 1QX 
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United Kingdom 

davidgomadza@hotmail.com 

+44 7719 210295 

Date: June 28, 2025 

 

PART II 

DETAILED ANALYSIS OF FACTS AND EVIDENCE IN SEAN COMBS 

V 

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA  

 

Tommorow’s World Order 
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United Kingdom 

28/06/2025 
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SEAN COMBS, a/k/a "Puff Daddy," a/k/a "P. Diddy," a/k/a "Diddy," a/k/a "PD," a/k/a "Love," 

Defendant. 

V. 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

DROP ALL CHARGES WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT 

 

DROP THE FOLLOWING CHARGES INSTANTLY 

1. COUNT ONE (Racketeering Conspiracy) 

2. COUNT TWO (Sex Trafficking by Force, Fraud, or Coercion) (Victim-1) 

3. COUNT THREE (Transportation to Engage in Prostitution) 
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4. FORFEITURE ALLEGATIONS 

Forfeiture allegations refer to claims that someone has lost a right, property, or privilege 

due to a breach of contract, violation of law, or failure to fulfil obligations. This can apply in 

various contexts, including leases, honors, and criminal proceedings.  

5. INFERRED OR IMPLIED DRUG DEALING CHARGES 

 

6. ANY INFERRED OR IMPLIED ACCUSSATIONS OF FAILURE TO PAY CAPITAL GAINS TAX 

ON A PROPERTY NOT YET SOLD 

 

7. ANY ACTS AND CHARGES INFERRED IMPLIED OR REAL RELATING TO SECRET 

OUTDATED LAWS REGARDING BLACKS ONCE ORPHANS BUT NOW RICH INDIVIDUALS 

WHERE THE STATE ASSUME THEY OWN THEM AS PROPERTY FROM THE AGE OF 28 

TO 54 IN WHICH THEY USE FORFEITURE ALLEGATIONS OF PROPERTY ACCUSATIONS 

TO CONFISTICATE ALL PROPERTY THAT BELONG TO THEM IN DIFFERENT NAMES OR 

OTHERWISE  WHICH AMOUNTS TO TARGETING OF RICH ORPHANS WITH PROPERETY 

8. CHARGES RELATED TO USE OF DIFFERENT NAMES IMPLIED OR INFERRED OR REAL 

 

OUR ACCUSATIONS FIRST 

YES WE AGREE THERE HAS BEEN ALL THE ABOVE ACCUSATIONS BUT BY THE POLICE 

THEMSELVES AS NO SUPERSTAR CAN EVER BE CONVICTED OF ALL THE CHARGES LEVELLED 

AGAINST MR SEAN COMBS 

NAMELY 

9. COUNT ONE (Racketeering Conspiracy) 

10. COUNT TWO (Sex Trafficking by Force, Fraud, or Coercion) (Victim-1) 

11. COUNT THREE (Transportation to Engage in Prostitution) 

12. FORFEITURE ALLEGATIONS 

Forfeiture allegations refer to claims that someone has lost a right, property, or privilege 

due to a breach of contract, violation of law, or failure to fulfil obligations. This can apply in 

various contexts, including leases, honours, and criminal proceedings.  

13. INFERRED OR IMPLIED DRUG DEALING CHARGES 

 

We can prove that it’s the police using sophisticated tricks in the FREAKS-OFF TO STEAL 

BITCOIN AND BRAIN THOUGHTS FROM MR SEAN COMBS and sending his bitcoin to Britain 

coded as  

Atgyseancombsbut to be sent on 26 October 2025 to a one cop by the name of aeroesajaz 

originally from Canada who emulate the notorious aseropers aseropers from Canada who 

targeted and killed a very rich black musician who lived in Canada called aeroes ajaz the 

name he is using right now who said: 
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 “ i can but can you do your part” meaning think of your own way of making money then 

was killed by aseropers aseropers who got upset as this meant think use  your brain when 

the police want to be regarded as the brains behind success stories 

 then went on to say  

“while I was working very hard making music you were urinating in the kitchen.... meaning you being 

stupid thinking that after putting such hard work I would go on and mix hard work and drugs? This is 

stupid.  The case can only reach this stage without collapsing if there is the dila-trick and the selling 

of houses at house auctions for 2% or 5% of the value of the superstars house meaning nothing to 

do with the court and justice system  

Our charges against the police, the consortium of police, the police officer aeroes ajaz, the 

judge arun submarian, the prosecutors, the justice system and the state that targets rich 

black musician using outdated secret laws  

Our charges 

1. Victimizing and killings of black musicians by hiring Canadian police officer aeroes 

ajaz to kill 28 black musician so far.  

2. THE USA government is hereby charged by David Gomadza and Tomorrow’s World 

Order on behalf of Sean Combs for 28 Contract Killings of Successful Black Musicians 

by the services of Aeroes ajaz from Canada who has killed 28 so far namely: 

February 1999 bigl 

September 2001 dj uncle ai 

October 2002 jam master jay 

January 2003 sabotage 

May 2003 camoflauge 

november 2003 soulja slim 

november 2004 mac dre 

june 2005 papa touwtjie 

april 2006 proof 

may big hawk 2006 

may 2009 dolla 

march 2010 speed freaks(freaksoff) 

november 2010 messy mya 

december 2010 magnolia shorty 

february 2011 bad news brown 

june 2012 Adan Zapata 

September 2012 lil jojo 

june 2013 lil snupe 

september 2013 epzman 

february 2015 the jacka 

may chinx 2015 

march 2016 bankroll fresh 

november 2016 pop smoke 

may 2020 houdini 
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june 2020 huey 

august 2020 fbg duck 

november 2020 King von 

november 2020 mo3 

october 2021 inar 

november 2021 young dolph 

december 2021 drakeo the ruler 

march 2022 goonew 

april 2022 archieeversole 

may 2022 sidhumoosewala 

june 2022 trouble 

july 2022 notti osama 

july 2022 zayar thaw 

july 2022 jaydayoungan 

august 2022 young slobe 

february 2023 aka 

february 2024 bigdayoe 

june 2024 c gambino 

june 2024 juliofoolio 

3. 52 Counts of Planning to Kill Black Musicians 52 of them since his target is 80 and 

has already killed 28 but we think he is responsible for 44 all the list abobe as he 

reduced his list from 200 to 80 with p DIDDY as the number one in 1998 with a value 

og us$1000000000 

3. Targeting P DIDDY in 1998 he discovered that it was easy to kill all black musicians 

because they were all not clever in that they can be made to easily change their real 

names without affidavits so that they can lose the property easily and marked first 

200 and then reduced the list to 80 and said i  can but then smiled and said which 

one is the most successful of all then discovered that p diddy was the most 

successful and attached an epb on him that keep asking what can be done to him to 

give up singing so that problems start then he said i can but then found out that he 

refused to sell his dilahouse meaning dilapidated house 

4. Stealing 800and20centsbitcoin that belonged to p DIDDY and sending his aro that 

has the above bitcoin to atgy in Britain where they hide the dead souls using 

freaksoff 

5. Use of freaks off to steal 800bitcoin20cents which belonged to p diddy 

6. Use freaks offs to steal p diddy’s houses by erasing and replacing his memories that 

he once used the name arun submarian the name in which his dilapidated house is in 

the one left by his mother and 2 more houses he bought in this name 

1. A dila house at 56 aeroes ajazajaz meaning a aetes ajet 56 aetes ajet 

2. A house at 1 acorn street 

3. A house at 2 aerty asertt meaning aevera ever streetstreet brooklyn which he paid 

advance as a dilahouse meaning dilapidate 

7. Use of freaks off to force name change. The police through aeroes ajaz deleted the 

name arun submarian name from Sean Combs memory using freak offs waking up 
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not remembering his name that he aid I have seen Combs meaning erasure of brain 

waves so that he forgets his own name motive to steal his house left by his mother 

8. Rob Sean Combs using freak offs where they swapped Sean Combs bank details with 

theirs after using police MIT password thieves codes sent by the police to spy on 

individuals then used the passwords obtained to transfer money to Sean Combs 

clients who were to participate at his freaks so they deposit this in his account but 

then aeroes ajaz who work for the police then send a freak off a brain thought that 

either jumps out or jumps in to swap a brain thought about Bank details with the 

bank details of the police.  

9. Erasing of memory of Sean Combs and all participants using a code that wipes out 

memory and brain thoughts about which account they deposited the money 

10. Use of freaks off to suppress brain thoughts and send vitals to abyss by sending 8 

freaks off to sean combs that puts him into sudden and deep but short sleeps that 

when he wakes up he can answer a question without knowing what is being 

discussed  

11. Using freaks off as a way to interchange words to create ambiguity and trickery 

where there is interplay of words between dealer and dila House in order to make 

the jury believe that he is being accused of drug dealing and does not react to these 

accusation s a matter of expressed guilty but to him having brain thoughts about any 

accusations of drug dealing being exchanged with dila as in dila House meaning 

dilapidated house 

12. The State hiring doctor aereya submarianya turned judge and name change to judge 

arun submarian to kill his mother as a single child single parent with a house for 

capital gains taxes even before the House was solved. This is contract hiring to kill an 

innocent mother and her child for the collection of capital gains not due using acin to 

cause cancer  

13. Relentless targeting by the government of Mr Sean Combs  

a) hiring a cop aeroes ajaz to frame and set him up by forcing name change using 

freaks off Brian wave erasing memory 

b) Setting him up by using an undercover police officer to introduce him to freaks 

offs by keep mentioning them pretending to be a guy admiret 

c) Setting him up and secretly pretending inferred or implied to be holding him for 

drug dealing then ask a police man aeroes ajaz to actually send him 1000 bottles 

of baby oil to make it look like he was swapping contents for drugs  

d) Setting him up and preplanning everything by making a doctor now the current 

judge arun submarian pretend to be close to his mother but as it turned out with 

the aim to kill both with cancer and Sean in a high security prison on 2 October 

2025 then sell his house the next day and distribute the proceeds to all those 

who lied the next day where they had offered everyone 2% and 5% in 2 meaning 

2 years but then deliver in 2 days to send shock waves to entice everyone to 

participate the next time 

e) Stealing and targeting of rich orphans for the sole purpose of stealing their 

houses then cover up by bribing everyone with 2% and 5% to everyone 

f) 8% to his lawyer and daughter 
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g) 22% to the judge who is probably sick and want money for treating n aggressive 

form of cancer of the brain 

h) 22% to 48% to the policeman aeroes ajaz who had the same aggressive cancer of 

the brain that developed on both the once Doctor and now judge who both used 

acin to try and kill his mother and accidentally introduced this acin in their own 

systems all now needing variety bone marrow hence the cohesion of women to 

lie and get them killed in the end to have their bone marrow 

i) Targeting of women and asking them to lie in order to make them unwilling bone 

marrow donors 

j) In line with above attempted and planning to kill in the future the women and 

men who lie in this case 

k) Forcing the victims to lie under oath and promise them real money setting up 

and framing an innocent man. The police officer aeroes ajaz paid us$40 to sleep 

with once Sean Combs girlfriend and enjoyed the sex then asked her to lie in 

order to come out of prostitution for a 2% of Sean Combs house by saying that 

you must tell the court that he dragged me by the hair in order to pin him down 

and portray him as a violent person in order ( inferred) to put him in solitary 

confinement in a high security prison 

l) Lying and framing an innocent man by the whole police consortium just because 

they can where they agreed to trump up false charges and push in order to 

convict Sean because of the lifestyle he chose that if calling himself rappers and 

live as they preach but paying prostitutes in thousands of dollars more than the 

police consortium agreed to which is a mere us$40 meaning putting them out of 

business since they use freak offs to control women’s cravings and satisfaction 

Irresponsibly arrogantly a cussing Sean Combs a superstar of crimes that can only 

be associated with the police, crimes done by aeroes ajaz the police officer of  

Racketeering Conspiracy Sex Trafficking by Force, Fraud, or Coercion 

Transportation to Engage in Prostitution there cant be a successful conviction of 

a superstar on all above counts because superstars are performers you are paid 

in gifts as well which might include women sex and transporting these gifts for 

sex which is a form of payment associated with superstars. This mean the police 

force has become arrogant and start to feel that they can get away with 

murdering black musicians through their officer aeroes ajaz 

m)  Stealing of bitcoin from other 28 killed black musicians all killed by aeroes ajaz 

n) Stealing of property belonging to the killed 28 black musicians by the state and 

police officer aeroes ajaz for the sake of collection not-due capital gains taxes 

o) Intimidation and Cover ups of crimes by police officers on black musicians and 

ignoring the cases and for the police themselves threatening to release 250 gun 

men on anyone who report or make this come in the open that it’s the police 

force killing or assigning killers on black musicians 

p) Targeting to kill for wealth and property against what they swore to do meaning 

to protect and serve taking of bitcoin aros using freak offs houses of musicians 

where memories are wiped off and taking of houses and accessing of bank 

accounts to move money around 
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q) Rewarding of police officers with staying in the force and promise of reward 

money in solving crimes where musicians are killed by them then they hide all 

evidence then offered huge rewards for information then reward themselves in a 

Syndicate way that offer us$90000 per account for the price of us$1 million then 

shelve the cases as unsolved as a matter of hiding the evidence of their killings 

r) Shelving of cases as unsolved where its them who have killed and stole bitcoin 

aros and possessed houses belonging to superstars mean ng covering of their 

crimes 

s) Adopting of evil Canadian influences where they target all rich blacks in a recover 

all assets houses and bitcoin aros and make sure that no black musician once an 

orphan an pass beyond the age of 56. 

t) Declaring secretly to own all blacks between the age of 28 and 54 who were once 

orphans in order to take the wealth and kill them when they cease to be 

government property at the age of 55. 

 

I David Gomadza and as my duty placed on me by Tomorrow’s World Order and 

as the president of the world we push also for the abolition of all secret laws 

regarding blacks and dealing with blacks in the USA as well as in Canada Australia 

and New Zealand and in Britain where they use asm, aty azm stupids etc to 

enforce secretly these outdated laws regarding blacks and dealing with blacks.  

No State Can Claim To Own Anyone no matter an orphan or not between the age 

of 28 to 54. 

Every rich musician who grew up without parents has a right to live beyond the 

age of 56. If we ask if there are such people raised by the state in the USA above 

the age of 56 the answer is no.  

This case has implied this in which the (we can infer) the judge dismissed a 

misbehaving juror who was black and replaced him with a white 57 year old man 

implying that the government kill all blacks at the age of 55 meaning bringing 

them to court at the age of 54 where they stop assigning an eye but in fact stop 

invading their privacy by removing assigned police officer as saving resources but 

by harvesting their cashcows then use the money to fund whites past the age of 

56. 

That means we know and want these secret laws to be changed.  

Charges against the doctor turned judge 

1.Killing using acin to cause cancer by putting on condom and have intercourse 

2. Relentless pursue of Sean Combs in order to finish him off 

3. Forging of documents as his name is aereya submarianya with the intent to 

steal his house and other houses in his name which as a fake step daddy might 

have given the name to Sean Combs  

4. Stealing of Sean combs dilapidated House and planning to steal his other 

house by changing his name from aereya submarian to match once Sean’s name 

arun submarian meaning I run from a submarian in anticipation that the house is 

in this name which is on his birth certificate even though this is not his real name 
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5. Attempted and planning to get Sean killed in a maximum security prison by 

colluding with the police to make it look like sean combs is on try as a drug dealer 

so that he is guaranteed at least 28 years in prison and then give him 48 years in 

order to take his houses and steal from the state his property by claiming that 

Sean had not finished paying for the house hence the house was still in his name 

6. Planning to defraud the state this is in line with the above line of thought. 

After Sean’s planned death on 2 October 2025 the day scheduled for the stolen 

800and20centsbitcoin to shift hands from atgyseancombsbut 

To 

Whataeroesajazbut 

To claim the house as his and share with the police officer who call himself 

aeroesajaz 

7. Accepting bribery and planned kidnappings of women who accused Sean 

Combs and killing of these by police officer aeroes ajaz for the sack of bone 

marrow harvesting o treat his cancer of the brain since his day OD death is in 

2027. He accepted 22% of the proceeds of the sale of the house belonging to 

Sean Combs planned as to be received 2 days after his so called death day 

8. Pretending to be a judge when he is a murder planning to finish Sean as a once 

doctor once employed by he government as a young doctor to target single 

mothers with houses then go on to use acin to start cervix cancer after 

befriending the pregnant single mother of Sean then playing daddy 

9. Miscarriage of justice planning to give a high sentence on the false belief that 

Sean Combs is being charged of being a drug dealer in which the government can 

confiscate his property and making it look like he admitted because of his silence 

and refusing to testify but knowingly that someone is offering from 2% and up to 

22% for him to do a miscarriage of justice knowingly that the police are using 

their training of orphans language to imply to him about a dila-house and imply 

or infer to the jury and the judge that he has admitted secret charges of being a 

dealer.  

Charges against the police officer aeroes ajaz 

1.Killings of 28 black musicians since 1999 that is 28 counts of murder 

2. 8 counts of assigning a killer on black musicians 

3. Attempted murder and planning to murder 52 more black musicians since his 

target in 1999 was 80 (reduced from 200) 

4. Target of blacks for elimination for their wealth but not hate  

5. Use of freaks offs to steal bitcoin that belong to black musicians by swapping 

the musicians bitcoin aro with an empty police aro  

6. Involved in implicating black musicians in dealing in drugs where they steal 

using freaks a bitcoin aro with bitcoin then end it to Britain to a secret place 

called agty then make other police officers there make this bitcoin aro be used to 

buy real drugs by themselves but with Sean’s identity then only show the jury 

and the judge that he used his bitcoin to buy drugs so that no matter what he 

convicts at least 28 years behind bars when he is innocents 

7. Use of freaks off to erase and replace memories and brain thoughts 
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8. Use of freak offs to control sexual desires where the police use visual imaging 

where they ask freak off participants to visualizer seeing sexual organs with 

orgasmic fluids inside to give all an erection of the penis and clit then ask the 

men to look into the eyes of the female then ask the female to go to the left of 

the men and when at angle 33 the female has premature orgasm  at 80% of 

normal orgasm but at 33 degrees there is brain suspension and not orgasm or 

sex as allegedly meaning the police use freak offs to give women sexual 

suspension ( number 33 suspends all humans), meaning instead of orgasmic 

experience the women and some men if they participate after visualising sexual 

organs filled with cum and actually experiencing a quickly cut-off (at angle 33) 

orgasmic experience the freak off swap the orgasmic experience even if short live 

with a brain wave that erase memory about paying and payments so that if the 

hard queries and issues regarding payments mainly after making the main 

participant use their bank accounts for collecting the process through freak offs 

where they swap his account details for their the people will now not check 

queries they had regarding who was paid etc but this leaves them hungry for sex 

which the frustrations of being suspended they manipulate to accuse of being 

manipulated sexually because both men and women will now offer sex or ask for 

sex if he refuses then threaten to call the police hence this creates work and 

controversies that gives them work and make both women and men feel used 

enough to fight and accuse the musician of wrongdoing 

 9. Trafficking terror from Canada to the USA by emulating aseropers aseropers 

who targeted easy black musicians who changed real names to fake names easily 

and buy properties in these fake names meaning easily be repossess. Bringing 

terror from Canada to American with the aim to kill and collect wealth in terms 

of bitcoin and property. He even gave himself the name of the victim a black 

musician known as aeroes ajaz 

10. Using his ill health to target black musicians ruthlessly as possessed showing 

no remorse as he bad and might still be suffering from cancer of the brain as his 

day of death had since passed as it was in 2022. I believed he died in 2022 and 

was sent back from hell then kill ex ruthlessly a black musician twice each month. 

Since 2015 he had killed at least twice per year until 2022 when he killed every 

single month  showing an greediness and no remorse 

february 2015 the jacka 

may chinx 

march 2016 bankroll fresh 

november 2016 pop smoke 

may 2020 houdini 

june 2020 huey 

august 2020 fbg duck 

november 2020 king von 

november 2020 mo3 

october 2021 inar 

november 2021 youngdolph 

29 



december 2021 drakeo the ruler 

february 2022 snootie wild 

march 2022 goonew 

april 2022 archieeversole 

may 2022 sidhumoosewala 

june 2022 trouble 

july 2022 notti osama 

july zayar thaw 

july 2022 jaydayoungan 

august 2022 youngslobe 

september 2022 pnb rock 

november 2022 takeoff 

february 2023 aka 

june 1 pacho el antifeka 

february 2024 bigdagoe 

june 2024 c gambino 

11. Targeting p DIDDY because in 1999 when he asked himself 100 questions 

regarding black musicians then moved to America with the aim to kill and take 

wealth that belong to Sean Combs including bitcoin and property.  

12. Use of freak offs to f pi rce a name change by wiping memories of arun 

submarian the name Sean was known as. All this in order to steal his bitcoin 

using freak offs and implicate him in drugs 

13. Setting Up Sean and framing him by purchasing 1000 baby oil himself for 

us$1200 and delivering to Sean Combs so that those who work for him will 

mistrust him then introduce him to freak offs all this to make it look like to the 

jury and the court look like he is on trial for drug dealing and used the idea of a 

dila house meaning dilapidated House to confuse the jury and the judge as he 

interchange the two in court during using freak offs to swap dealer as in drug 

dealing for dila as his old dilapidated house he refused which the police officer 

took and renovate it for us$1200 then sold it to the doctor who he knew buy 

sending to him as well to Sean Combs 1000 baby oil bottles instead of 1000 

bottles of anaesthetic in which he called the police hence how he met this doctor 

turned judge 

14. Accessing Sean’s private accounts and stealing from him. As a police officer 

he used mits ( codes that can talk and imitate humans but mits aim is to steal 

passwords) then transferred money from Sean’s accounts but to freak off 

participants which they were supposed to deposit back to his account then use 

freak offs to swap Sean’s Bank account thoughts for his own bank account and 

use the freak offs and a code (see below) to wipe memory about the deposits.  

 

PART III 
 

BACKGROUND MATERIAL TO THE CHARGES ABOVE 
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(RAW RESEARCH MATERIAL)  

create.youarearunsubmarian.start 

create.youownadilahouseat56aeroesajazstreetbrooklyn.start 

create.thepoliceswappedyourarofor800bitcoin20cents.start 

create.youroriginalaeroesajazstolenbyaeroesajaz.start 

create.askwhathasbeenwithoutyourbitcoin.start 

create.youhavebeensetupbythepolice8timesmeaning8timestheystolefromyouthesethings.st

art 

create. 

aroforbitcoinvalue800bitcoin20cents 

adilahouseat56aeroesajazmeaningaetesajet 

ahouseat1acornstreet 

ahouseat2aertyaserttmeaningaeverstreetbrooklynwhichhepaidinadvanceasadilahousemean

ingdilapidatedhousenotdrugdealinghouse 

everythingaboveisinarunsubmarianthepolicepretendedheowecapitalgainstaxinthisnameand

tookallthehousesinthisnamebecauseafterthefirstfreakofftheyremovedthenamearunsubmari

anthathecriedandsaidihaveseencombsbecauseiwokeupwithoutmynameandhisasmsaidseanc

ombsandhesaidisthatmynameanditsaidyoumustlookforanewnameyournamehasgonetoyour

mothersdoctorforhewantsahousenotthedilahouseyousoldhiminadvanceforus$1200butsaidgi

vemeat56becauseiwillbeneedingmoneythenforahouse 

usetheoriginalsealtoshieldeverythingstolenbefore 

.start 

notes 

if we check now what has happened it is a miracle because everything now remembers who 

is the real owner and all return to the right owner but only in create mode but can deposit 

everything back such as 800.160bitcoin which was to be sent to aeroesajaz on 28 october 

2025 at 3pm your original day of death before we as Tomorrow's World Order change it to 

create.usetheoriginalsealtoshieldeverythingstolenbefore.start 

what is a freak off 

a freak off is a brain that is ejected out of the head where it is cloned artificially in all people 

by presence of a police aeroesajaz which clone your thoughts into two and steal 1 of the 

thoughts and send it to a police database that keeps all your brain thoughts and ask what 

can be of you but the American and British police use the freak offs to steal bitcoin anyone 

accused of a freakoff had his bitcoin stolen by the American police force but usually by one 

in order to fund drug activities so that they can pin you down and blame you and secretly 

show the judge and the jury that you use bitcoin to fund drug activities behind your back so 

that the judge no matter what convict for a minimum of 28 years in the usa but then 

recover everything because they will have bought the drugs from themselves from their 

own factories for example in this case the will have paid aeroesajaz money to buy babyoil 

bottles in advance and deliver somewhere where they are not needed in this case the judge 

as he was once a doctor had received babyoil x1000 costing him us$1200 and instead of 

anaesthetic he received this and called the police and police aeroesajaz was assigned this 

case and it turnsout that sean combs received anaesthetic instead of babyoil as it turns out 
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hiphop stars use babyoil on their skin as black people to keep young and this was sean 

combs secret stay young formula which he sold secretly as a powerful aphrodiziac formula 

mixed with powerful herb sealed tight until the person reached home but now he cant 

complain because the brain wave would remove the complain leaving him without a 

complain but unsatisfied but replaced by coming to replace it so that a person would not 

know until they start using the aphrodiziac but now will ask for a refund but are now not 

allowed to attend because they had not paid because as it turns out they will have paid the 

police instead because the police would replace his bank details with theirs so if we check 

who got paid it was aeroesajaz who said i can give you mine but use as yours just before he 

sent messages to all thinking he would hit a jackport but only to have a large turn out that 

paid but without money in account then confronts his girlfriend who swore he deposited as 

instructed but its part of these freaks offs to recite codes to remove everything but the date 

of the freak off now if we look at all this the police steal from all drug dealers but normal 

people because there is no way they can make anyone do all these willing so they recruit 

one police who start with would be victims and use them for something and make them do 

things they will remember but only because of these freak offs and then go on to keep 

asking about these things so that the brain is used to answering in a way they want like i can 

but or i can i will but these are the words they need to convict all accused but if they cant 

they are free because they are forced meaning the police are the ones to be put on trial 

instead for all he is accussed for because as it turns out everything he is charged with there 

is a police officer behind that 

1. racketeering police officer ajazaeroes sent money to all those involved from seans bank 

account after using an mit to steal all passwords and then concealed this by wiping all their 

memories using a code 8028638986789024108(notfordavidgomadza) then ask all to make 

this a secret by asking all to keepshutup meaning sending a code that removes the ability to 

want to talk code 08678902856789028678901234867890(notfordavidgomadza) now if we 

ask what can be of sean then this is the answer he must be exonerated and aeroesajaz be 

sent to do time for life or die as death is overdue anywhere but as it turns out he was sent 

back after crying and begging the devil to go back and promised to kill all instead so he 

started targeting black musicians because in canada they dont want black rich people when 

theirs are struggling so not race because black musician who call themselves rappers play 

rape with money they give thousands for sex the police receive us$40 a session because as 

far as 1980 police consortium agreed that its not rape if the person received a minimum of 

us$40 but if being set up then they must lose a weeks wage but if not then the police might 

ask the victim to press hard if we ask what happened is the fact that the women who 

participated did not receive any money instead were all put in suspense meaning never 

satisfied but so that in the end they are forced to press charges against him as the brain can 

ask it self to resolve outstanding issues meaning will stop working for sometime until that 

suspense is satisfied but will ask what can be done then the answer is that they go to him 

and offer him sex to get the money back this started the cravings for the love man who now 

has money due to his music but as a way to start the outflow of money engineered by the 

police who say i can but then stop meaning satisfied the women of cravings but wipe their 

memory using freak off 

freak off is when a person is asked to visualize openings of sexual organs just after orgasm 
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with ejaculation fluids with the effect that all humans will get an erection then a person is 

sent to you and 6 metres away the two must make eye contact that exchange lateral 

transmission of orgasm or erection due to visualising openings of sexual parts then ask that 

person at 4 metres away or 5 foot the person must turn left of the sender and keep walking 

until there is an angle of 33 

something ask david do you want sex no just an erection of seeing 

now we can see why freak offs in sean combs case they had a single couple who made love 

continuously to make them like sex as well because after seeing others making love you will 

say yes that means the person had m at 33 degrees it says thinking stopping at 2 

at 33 degrees nothing left unsatisfied in this person as sex has become charged but to 80% 

so ejaculation is premature but can be better.start 

if we ask why this is the case the person was owed in terms of money and was upset but 

now resolved because sex has happened at 80% but enough to qual the situation so if you 

want ask now at 33 this is what happens sex is replaced with love because anyone who love 

does not own anything anyone but love so that resolved issues for decades but the freaks 

off are just recent so why the freakoffs the answer is that the police want to steal sean 

combs house and distribute it to all who participated in freaks but when it comes to money 

let the judge claim the house secretly from the police housing association as stolen property 

as sean had not paid the full amount as the house name was still in his as 

use them for something and make them do things they will remember but only because of 

these freak offs and then go on to keep asking about these things so that the brain is used to 

answering in a way they want like i can but or i can i will but these are the words they need 

to convict all accussed but if they cant they are free because they are forced meaning the 

police are the ones to be put on trial instead for all he is accussed for because as it turns out 

everything he is charged with there is a police officer behind that 

1. racketeering police officer ajazaeroes sent money to all those involved from seans bank 

account after using an mit to steal all passwords and then concealed this by wiping all their 

memories using a code 8028638986789024108(notfordavidgomadza) then ask all to make 

this a secret by asking all to keepshutup meaning sending a code that removes the ability to 

want to talk code 08678902856789028678901234867890(notfordavidgomadza) now if we 

ask what can be of sean then this is the answer he must be exonerated and aeroesajaz be 

sent to do time for life or die as death is overdue anywhere but as it turns out he was sent 

back after crying and begging the devil to go back and promised to kill all instead so he 

started targeting black musicians because in canada they dont want black rich people when 

theirs are struggling so not race because black musician who call themselves rappers play 

rape with money they give thousands for sex the police receive us$40 a session because as 

far as 1980 police consortium agreed that its not rape if the person received a minimum of 

us$40 but if being set up then they must lose a weeks wage but if not then the police might 

ask the victim to press hard if we ask what happened is the fact that the women who 

participated did not receive any money instead were all put in suspense meaning never 

satisfied but so that in the end they are forced to press charges against him as the brain can 

ask it self to resolve outstanding issues meaning will stop working for sometime until that 

suspense is satisfied but will ask what can be done then the answer is that they go to him 

and offer him sex to get the money back this started the cravings for the love man who now 
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has money due to his music but as a way to start the outflow of money engineered by the 

police who say i can but then stop meaning satisfied the women of cravings but wipe their 

memory using freak off 

freak off is when a person is asked to visualize openings of sexual organs just after orgasm 

with ejaculation fluids with the effect that all humans will get an erection then a person is 

sent to you and 6 metres away the two must make eye contact that exchange lateral 

transmission of orgasm or erection due to visualising openings of sexual parts then ask that 

person at 4 metres away or 5 foot the person must turn left of the sender and keep walking 

until there is an angle of 33 

something ask david do you want sex no just an erection of seeing 

now we can see why freak offs in sean combs case they had a single couple who made love 

continuously to make them like sex as well because after seeing others making love you will 

say yes that means the person had 

at 33 degrees it says thinking stopping at 2 

at 33 degrees nothing left unsatisfied in this person as sex has become charged but to 80% 

so ejaculation is premature but can be better.start 

if we ask why this is the case the person was owed in terms of money and was upset but 

now resolved because sex has happened at 80% but enough to qual the situation so if you 

want ask now at 33 this is what happens sex is replaced with love because anyone who love 

does not own anything anyone but love so that resolved issues for decades but the freaks 

off are just recent so why the freakoffs the answer is that the police want to steal sean 

combs house and distribute it to all who participated in freaks but when it comes to money 

let the judge claim the house secretly from the police housing association as stolen property 

as sean had not paid the full amount as the house name was still in his name if he can 

succeed and then discovered that he can then asked what can be of all his dealings with 

black musicians then discovered that it was easy to kill all black musicians because they 

were all stupid in that they can be made to easy change their real name without affidavits so 

that they can lose the property easily and marked first 200 and then reduced the list to 80 

and said i  can but then smiled and said whi is the most successful of all then discovered that 

p diddy was the most successful and attached an epb on him that keep asking what can be 

done to him to give up singing so that problems start then he said i can but then found out 

that he refused to sell his dilahouse meaning dilapidated house now if we look why it had 

not reflected when david first published is that he had written a wrong spelling of 

dilapidated missing da hence we could not understand what this was until now that 

everything can be said that he had worked all this case first and assembled reasons what 

could have been this is the answer he knew that the police officer aeroesajaz had 

preplanned everything looking at aseropers aseropers had killed a black musician in canada 

by the name aeroes ajaz who said i can but can you do your part meaning think of your own 

way of making money then was killed by aseropers aseropers who got upset as this meant 

think use  your brain when the police want to be regarded as the brains behind success 

stories 

now if we ask what can be of the police involved they all can work in eeknm to clean up but 

must ask permission 

create.beforereach(   )sendtoeeknm.start(forever) 
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this police officer asked himself 100 questions that wanted to know how he would will need 

and kill all black musician in the usa to match what they do in canada whete they set up the 

musician then steal from him and then kill all he said i can but what can i with limited 

resources then wrote 100 questions 

create. .start 

whatcanbeofallblackmusiciansintheusa 

whathasbeenofallmusiciansintheusa 

whatistobeofallmusicians 

whathasbeen 

whatcanbeofallandwithwhat 

whatcanbeofallandwithwho 

whatcanbeofallandwhen 

whstcanbeofallmusicians 

whathasbeenofallmusiciansintheusa 

whatistobeofallmusiciansintheusa 

whatcanbeofallpoliceinregardtousamusicians 

whatistobeofallandwhy 

whatistobeandwhy 

whathasbeenandhow 

whatcanbeandwhen 

whstistobeandhow 

whathasbeenandwhen 

whatcanbeofallmusiciansintheusa 

whatistobeofallmusiciansintheworld 

whathasbeenandwhy 

whatcanbeandhow 

whatistobeandwhen 

whatcanbeandhow 

whatistobe 

wgathasbeen 

whatcanbeofallmusicians 

whatisallaboutmusiciansintheusa 

whathasbeenaboutallmusiciansintheworld 

whatcanbeofallmusiciansintheworld 

whathasbeenofmusiciansintheworld 

whathasbeenofmusiciansintheworld 

whstcanbeofallmusiciansintheworld 

whatcanbeofalllmusiciansintheworld 

whatcanbeofallmusiciansintheworld 

whatistobeofallmusicians 

whatcanbeofallmusiciansintheworld 

whatistobeofallmusiciansinnewyork 

whatcanbeofallmusiciansintheusa 

whatistobeofallmusiciansinthestate 
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whathasbeenofallmusicians 

whatcanbeofallmusicians 

whatcanbeofallmusiciansintheworld 

whatcanbeofallmusiciansinla 

whatcanbeofallmusiciansinla 

whatcanbeofallmusiciansintheworld 

now if we look at all these questions we can see that he realised that all black musicians can 

tell you exactly how much they have by a simple code that says what is the value of all 

create.whatisthevalueofall(   )askall.start 

jayz1000000000 

sisqo1000000000 

jarule1000000000 

eminem1000000000 

ludacris1000000000 

jadakiss1000000000 

espirit1000000000 

ertuemeaningeart1000000000 

akass1000000000 

eauertymeaningaeroute1000000000 

aerouermeaningsnopp1000000000 

(thiswasin1999february) 

then he transferred from canada to the usa as a police officer who was changing from 

canada to the usa then in 

february 1999 may big L probably day he arrived big L died 

september 2001 dj uncle ai 

october 2002 jam master jay shoot by a cop called jaz he said i can but and opened fire and 

my stomach literally caught fire and oxygen evaporated i heard oxygen all gone and died 

january 2003 sabotage shot 

may 2003 camoflauge gunfire 800.23bitcoin 

bigl 

dj uncle ai 

jam master jay 

sabotage 

camoflauge 

november 2003 soulja slim 

november 2004 mac dre 

june 2005 papa touwtjie 

april 2006 proof 

may big hawk 2006 

may 2009 dolla 

march 2010 speed freaks(freaksoff) 

july 2010 lele 

november 2010 messy mya 

december 2010 magnolia shorty 
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february 2011 bad news brown 

june 2012 adan zapata 

september 2012 lil jojo 

july 2013 mc daleste 

june 2013 lil snupe 

september 2013 pavlos fyssas 

september 201 

9epzman 

february 2015 the jacka 

may chinx 

march 2016 bankroll fresh 

november 2016 pop smoke 

may 2020 houdini 

june 2020 huey 

august 2020 fbg duck 

november 2020 kingvon 

november 2020 mo3 

october 2021 inar 

november 2021 youngdolph 

december 2021 drakeo the ruler 

february 2022 snootie wild 

march 2022 goonew 

april 2022 archieeversole 

may 2022 sidhumoosewala 

june 2022 trouble 

july 2022 notti osama 

july zayar thaw 

july 2022 jaydayoungan 

august 2022 youngslobe 

september 2022 pnb rock 

november 2022 takeoff 

february 2023 aka 

june 1 pacho el antifeka 

february 2024 bigdagoe 

june 2024 c gambino 

june 2024 juliofoolio 

december 2024 gaboro 

if we ask all as a group 8 were not killed by anyone died of complications then all can be 

removed from the list and these are 

 

CLOSING ARGUMENTS 

DROP ALL CHARGES AND FREE SEAN COMBS 
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We believe that a miscarriage of justice has occurred hence we must intervene and correct 

the mistake. Yes this case is one of the rare ones where the police and the state show off 

and become complacent enough to tell us about their crimes and so called sophistication 

where they target an innocent man and c h are him with exactly what themselves are doing 

because there is no superstar in the spotlight who can do what they have accused Mr Sean 

Combs and remain a superstar. The alleged crimes are crimes NOT associated with B set ING 

a superstar but which are associated with the police themselves. So the question is has Mr 

Sean Combs become a target of a deranged police officer burnt on eliminating rich black 

musicians? Something associated with Canadian life after working on more than 100 cases 

regarding orphans worldwide I came through the works of a one aseropers aseropers who 

targeted the richest musician by the name aeroes ajaz who told him that musician have no 

time for things like drugs because they work hard and would not mix wealth and drug 

dealing because they all know the state will take everything. This aseropers aseropers 

tricked the jury and the judge by interchanging the words dealer for drugs and dila as in 

Dila-pidated House something associated with musicians or orphans who are given houses 

left by their parents in their names or buy several dila-houses to renovate and sell at a 

markup. He used this interchanging of words dila-for a house and dealer as a drug dealer 

until the jury thought he was admitting to drug dealing because he would agree to dila-

House suggestion because he had a dilapidated house which he called a dila house.  

THE case only collapsed when he asked the court which dila-house they were talking about 

after noticing that he was tricking the jury and the judge that he was involved in drugs.  

THE question is has the police and the prosecutors secretly implied that this was a drug 

dealing case just by inference and implication presented by 

1. Police officer aeroes ajaz sending 1000 bottles of baby oil to the premises owned by 

Sean combs 

2. Use of police training of orphans language and tricks where they can be referring to 

Sean’s once owned house that was dilapidated and remaining of this house then use 

freak offs to put him to sleep in court but for fractions of seconds through 8 freak 

offs that can send a person to abyss to sleep where a person c a n work up 

disoriented. Then ask a question which he can answer calmly.  

3. Has the prosecutes portrayed Sean Combs as a violent person knowing they were 

lying but with the aim to make him soft so that instead of fighting took and nail he 

will keep cool in court. These are tricks they can be employed to trick and frame an 

innocent man has this happened in this case. 

4. The police can use freak off to steal bitcoin aros belonging to seal identified by the 

aro number as Sean’s using freak offs then send this aro to Britain to be used to buy 

drugs but by the police themselves in order to set him up then n pi t tell anyone even 

himself but then suggest to the jury or Judy alone that he is secretly buying drugs so 

that they convict him when he is innocent. Has this happened in this case.  

5. Has the police forced people to lie about Sean Combs in revenge for sexual 

frustration duty ING freak offs where they swapped orgasmic experience with 
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satisfaction of something else leaving all in sexual suspension rather than sexual 

activities 

6. There is nothing sexual about freaks only that all will be put in suspension and deep 

sleep that they don’t know what happened because instead of sexual gratification 

they wake up with sexual suspension that the police use to make all women and 

men involved sue or accuse the superstar in the end.  

7. There is no contact during freaks offs to call it sexual. The arousal comes from 

participants being told to visualizer genital organs filled with cum and the exchange 

is done 6 meters away through itisitiso lateral or frontal transmission by depositing 

arousal feelings in another’s eyes then move leftwards of the sender until at an angle 

of 33 degrees where the person about to orgasm all brain thoughts are suspended at 

this angle and number 33. Meaning if no brain thoughts that deliver sexual 

experiences that means no sexual experience but in suspense in ability to do 

anything which means not you acting or deciding. That means freak offs can never 

be sex doggies but sex less all round suspension orgies without the orgies 

8. We can say yes we have seen some real trickery in this case but all by the police who 

ruthlessly now after getting 28  black musicians killed and robbed of their wealth 

exactly as they are planning to do in this case 

a) They feel invincible enough to fake everything and bring charges against a 

rich musician in order to frame him and trick the judge and the jury and get 

28 years for the musician then sell his house and pay all those who lied in 2 

meaning when everyone expects the money in 2 years they are paid in 2 

days.  

b) Having a terminal illness like cancer of the brain is no excuse to lie and get an 

innocent man killed.  

c) After killing 28 musicians with not even a single conviction they have become 

ruthless and reckless enough not to consider other people’s rights and not 

checking the facts. All this is based on Sean Combs being convicted being put 

in prison then die in prison but what is Sean Combs Day of death 

 

Signed 

David Gomadza 

davidgomadza@hotmail.com 

 www.twofuture.world  

00447719210295  

President of The World  

President of Tomorrow’s World Order  

YAHWEH’s (God’s) Representative On Earth 

28 June 2025 
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COURT OF CREATION ON EARTH 

Britain 

To the upholding of the rule of law and accountability 
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33KILCOP

Canadian ContractKillerCop. Target 80. Dead Sofar 44. Number 1 on
Target List? SEAN COMBS

A Canadian Cop On A Rampage to Take Out 80 Black Musicians With 44
Dead So Far And All At Hell Reception With His Number One Target ON

Trial. The Case Of Sean Combs. 

David Gomadza

www.twofuture.world 

President of The World

YAHWEH’s Representative On Earth

Copyright © 2025 David Gomadza

All Rights Reserved 

Look at all prosecutors and everyone involved in Sean Combs case and 
say

33kilcop

Meaning is there a state sponsored cop to kill black musicians for capital 
gains tax but not due meaning state sponsored violence and murder 
because we have 44 dead at hell reception with 28 sure they were all shot
by aeroes ajaz a hairy in nose white Canadian officer who shoots in create
first to suspend then blasts 4 times to send people to deep heaven then 
after a quarter of your lifespan but in days arrive at hell reception. 
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We need questions answered and these are the questions

1. Did the government hire a killer cop from Canada to help them 
collect us$81 million since February 1999 starting with the death of 
digl

33kilcop

create.33kilcop.start(usa)

Yes fbi in February 1998 after comedy shouted abuse then 
swallowed his words after someone said if I can then but and 
stopped then died at the hands of his best friend 

2. Who might have hired a cop if so why

33whokilcophir.start

create.33whokilcophir.start

private but ask fbi

This is the format of asking any person without that person 
knowing

33 then first 3 letters of any words

I can but to preserve our reputation but I can't be held responsible 
its better than have them kill us we have 2 dead and its the rappers 
so I say get in the biggest rapper of all and look 

The state since 1999 it has recruited or hired a killer-cop-to-kill black
musicians first in order to collect capital gains taxes and to enrich 
themselves by paying each other between 2% to as much as 48% to 
those involved in the killings of the value of the house of the victim
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THE SCRIPT HIS PLAN

Aseropers Aseropers emulated by

Aeroes Ajaz (the cop real name Robert aerunger or aerung) all Canadian 
cops (continuation of life and terror) (impedeance) 
I can but
I will for you to know I am not baboon that hurts
I can and will take all yours in one day your property your life and your 
money
I need a doctor to kill your mother and play dad
I need the people I give money 2% in shortest days like 8 but 2 and 
laughed
I need a lawyer with a girl (daughter) I can seduce then dump for real so 
that the father feels hurt to fight him instead of helping so that when it 
comes to deliberations

R aerunger of Canadian police department working in Newyork on 
assignment  
l understand that the stakes have been raised to 8% as the minimum but 
everyone getting the money in 2 days in case of conviction as the house 
will be sold at an auction in venezuela or somewhere. That means the 
killer is to get instead of 22% now 48%.
But who is the killer.
Suprise suprise the doctor turned judge is the one to be awarded such a 
percentage and we can only ask how accurate is this? it turns out that the
plan was to convict on rackeetering then put Sean Combs in prison then 
ask the killer cop to go in prison to take him out on 8 October 2025 to 
mark the behinning of the arrival of lucifer on earth referring to himself

State Sponsored Killings or not? just say 33kilcop looking at the forhead 
of all state personel
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Our charges against the police, the consortium of police, the police 
officer aeroes ajaz, the judge arun subramarian, the prosecutors, the 
justice system and the state that targets rich black musician using 
outdated secret laws 

Our charges

Victimizing and killings of black musicians by hiring Canadian police 
officer aeroes ajaz to kill 28 black musicians so far directly and 44 
altogether by contracting killings

THE USA government is hereby charged by David Gomadza and 
Tomorrow’s World Order on behalf of Sean Combs for 28 Contract Killings
of Successful Black Musicians by the services of Aeroes ajaz from Canada 
who has killed himself 28 so far namely:

February 1999 bigl
September 2001 dj uncle ai
October 2002 jam master jay
January 2003 sabotage
May 2003 camoflauge
november 2003 soulja slim
november 2004 mac dre
june 2005 papa touwtjie
april 2006 proof
may big hawk 2006
may 2009 dolla
march 2010 speed freaks(freaksoff)
november 2010 messy mya
december 2010 magnolia shorty
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february 2011 bad news brown
june 2012 Adan Zapata
September 2012 lil jojo
june 2013 lil snupe
september 2013 epzman
february 2015 the jacka
may chinx 2015
march 2016 bankroll fresh
november 2016 pop smoke
may 2020 houdini
june 2020 huey
august 2020 fbg duck
november 2020 King von
november 2020 mo3
october 2021 inar
november 2021 young dolph
december 2021 drakeo the ruler
march 2022 goonew
april 2022 archieeversole
may 2022 sidhumoosewala
june 2022 trouble
july 2022 notti osama
july 2022 zayar thaw
july 2022 jaydayoungan
august 2022 young slobe
february 2023 aka
february 2024 bigdayoe
june 2024 c gambino
june 2024 juliofoolio
3.  52 Counts of Planning to Kill Black Musicians 52 of them since his 
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target is 80 and has already killed 28 but we think he is responsible for 44
all the list above as he reduced his list from 200 to 80 with p diddy as the 
number one in 1998 with a value of us$1000000000

Targeting P diddy in 1998 he discovered that it was easy to kill all black 
musicians because they were all not clever in that they can be made to 
easily change their real names without affidavits so that they can lose the
property easily and marked first 200 and then reduced the list to 80 and 
said i can but then smiled and said which one is the most successful of all 
then discovered that p diddy was the most successful and attached an 
epb on him that keep asking what can be done to him to give up singing 
so that problems start then he said i can but then found out that he 
refused to sell his dilahouse meaning dilapidated house

The Plaintiff, Sean Combs, through his representative, Tomorrow's World 
Order, respectfully moves this Honorable Court to dismiss with prejudice 
all charges filed against him in the above-captioned matter. This motion 
is based on allegations of systemic misconduct by law enforcement, 
prosecutors, and the judicial system, including but not limited to 
fabricated charges, misuse of evidence, and violations of due process. 
The Plaintiff asserts that the charges against him Count One 
(Racketeering Conspiracy), Count Two (Sex Trafficking by Force, Fraud, or 
Coercion), Count Three (Transportation to Engage in Prostitution), 
Forfeiture Allegations, and any inferred or implied drug-related or tax 
evasion charges are baseless, rooted in a pattern of targeted 
persecution, and constitute a miscarriage of justice.

Colony Collapse

no colony collapse strategy but what the americans say food programe 
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and the workforce (come at a secret meeting in 1999 after 2 pac was 
killed by ajt who said tu if I can then you can but you chose to pay a 
house you don't even own when you should be paying those who raised 
you when your mother died I shot Tupac he said your homie go and I 
refused because that means he sends me away so I said I can but then he
said okay I will go and opened the door and heard the siren to start the 
end and he stopped and looked at me and jumped in and I pulled and 
fired 4 times at him the driver did not react because he was told and I 
was killed the same day by arote who said you should have gone away 
instead because he called you homie meaning a friend but you chose 
fame over loyal - I am white Canadian police officer who receive a pager 
that said I can but then you chose a house over capital gains the words of
aseropers aseropers who had in 1996 killed aeroes ajaz for revealing in 
court that he was phoney for he asked capital gains when not due but 
just to kill then said I can but you can't meaning he was thick because he 
had left a dila-house for him so that he improves it and rent it just the 
way he started saying I am black but you are thick because I gave him the
house and us$8 mil as start up capital I said I can but we will see if you 
master black and laughed so much that he froze then after he started 
stinking he only said I died then left then I had no idea what had 
happened then heard he gave his wife prim the us$8 then had great sex 
and did not show her the house I wanted her to start coming there to 
start renovating so she can be close to my house and fuck her for us$24 
mil I had made us$72 mil there was a saying that I can fuck her if I make 
us$72 mil she had agreed to us$24 mil then he was told because he 
bragged so much that I died after he died first someone said around him 
its your death so now ban him to keep the distance so I give 8 men us$8 
mil each to keep me alive so that he realise I don't have the money 
because I started hearing dead people arriving saying I come ya so then I
felt so scared I made sure I stay alive first and removed what he wanted 
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but had… then he rowed and turned his head round and hit him in the 
head then cut his throat meaning its him who was thick enough he had to
do all this for him to die as sarcasm for others since he had asked 
someone for advice on line for advice then gets ambushed to die alone 
when he had paid for help from local people paying each us$8) where 
they assign every police officer for food in return for moral support 
meaning in dealing with the rich black people who spoil this by being rich
and refusing to accept and choosing to work hard something that means 
someone can not be assigned anyone for life but ends up  without a job 
because those who are assigned are guaranteed a job for life until the 
age 54 because the americans like the canadians have a secret law that 
say
if you know that blacks like to be driven by a white person so if they fail 
they have someone to blame that means there are other laws that say a 
black person must be state property between the age of 28 to 54 when 
they did not have a mother or a father meaning reared as cash cows to 
be milked by the government who must be killed at the of age 54 as after 
this age they start thinking about retiring selling the house and convert 
huge mansions into cash then buy a  small house paying a fraction in 
capital gains taxes therefore
the state hire canadian cops to kill black musicians to collect capital gains 
tax fastest than any other country meaning state sponsored violence with
maximum of 80 years for president enough to make him negotiate for his
release but the state use other blacks to protect the presidence because 
all who complain are and must be black because if one white complains 
then the state is held responsible i said sean say i cant today and he said i
can not meaning he agreed to help the government collect capital gains 
before he sold hence illegal so he refused and said i have children then 
what will happen dont you think that all know but then he stopped and i 
said but you can fight i checked you are now stronger meaning…
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Freak-Off Tactics: The Plaintiff alleges that law enforcement employed a 
psychological manipulation technique referred to as "freak-offs," which 
involves inducing temporary memory lapses or confusion to frame Mr. 
Combs for crimes he did not commit.

Systemic Targeting of Mr. Combs and Other Black Musicians

The Plaintiff asserts that Mr. Combs is the victim of a broader conspiracy 
by law enforcement to target successful Black musicians, particularly 
those who are orphans or own significant property. The allegations 
include: 

Historical Pattern of Misconduct: The document cites the alleged killings 
of 28 Black musicians since 1999, purportedly orchestrated by Officer 
Aeroes Ajaz, with the intent to seize their wealth, including Bitcoin and 
real property.

Who Is The Killer Cop Aeroes Ajaz Who Framed Sean Combs
He goes by several names:
Aeroter aeroteeeeeeet
Aeroter ajaz
Aeroter ajertuer
Aoeroes ajaz
Aeroes ajaz
 lllll
Auerter ajaz
Real name is aeroter meaning Robert Aerung from Canada ontario who 
said I can but if you can't then I will because blacks who sing have an easy
life when us with everything struggle so much that one took his life I can't
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kill myself but and researched who was the richest on 2 
December 1998 in his bedroom and asked 100 questions about black 
musicians after aseropers killed aeroes ajaz and took his house worth 
us$28 million and us$7 million in cash which he always carry around 
emulated by his first victim Digl in February 1999

This blood thirsty police officer killed known 28 Black musicians shooting 
each 4 times since 1999 and his target is 80. Meaning planning the 
murder of 52 more musicians. 

This can’t be accepted this is the cop behind Sean Combs problems one 
who bought initially 1000 baby oil bottles and sent them to Sean Combs

He is the one who stole Sean Combs 800bitcoin20cents aro and sent it to 
atgyseancombsbut waiting for him to be killed in October in prison to 
fully send the bitcoin to himself as

Whatseancombsbut

He is the one who use FREAK OFFS to steal bitcoin, to erase memory, to 
swap brain thoughts, to make everyone who participated be in sex 
suspense enough to feel used and frustrated enough to accuse the 
superstar

Stealing money from the superstar using mits which are codes that steal 
passwords

Targeting once orphans now rich house owners for their houses and 
money in the pretences of collecting capital gains taxes not due
Property Seizure through Forfeiture Allegations: The Plaintiff claims that 
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outdated laws are being misused to target wealthy Black individuals, 
particularly orphans, by confiscating their property under false pretenses,
such as unproven capital gains tax violations
2. james comey former fbi director 33kilcop yes but fuck off
3. maurene comey 33kilcop yes
4. emily anne johnson  can not say
5. madison reddick smyser 33kilcop cannot say
6. mary christine slavik 33kilcop cannot say
7. meredith foster
8. mitzi steiner 33kilcop cant say
the state will

 he had colluded with the judge to swap old dila house as diddys in 
exchange of his us$61 million ( us$39 million to devalue in order to 
reduce capital gains burden but restore value after 2 days so that if 
anyone asks then they will be shocked to have received doubled in 2 days
when they expect this in 2 yearsa disowns all his names meaning stolen 
property hence our  fake claims to the property I want the doctor to claim
he fathered a baby in Canada called arun submarian and now reveal his 
name areya submarianya mother pregnant then said I have no husband 
then he introduces himself and said I can but meaning I can be the father
but then had sex to cover up then realised that Canada have a secret law 
that kill single parents but only those with value of more than Canadian 
$8million which he did but run to America when Canada found out that 
he killed his mother he ran to America a young cop named aeroes ajaz 
fake which he gave himself to say no blacks in Canada started emulating 
aseropers aseropers and started with Jayz but he married that year and p 
Diddy deliberately got himself in trouble to get even with his girlfriend 
just to prove he was innocent and would not fight her but she realised he 
is cool enough and the charges were dropped and jayzthecop and the 
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doctor are hoping that the big value house for us$61 million is in the 
name arun submarian which he gave to Sean combs when he was a small
boy... that way he will confess and prove he raised him but only after he 
died so that

Ajazcop impedeance

I can but
I will for you to know I am not baboon that hurts
I can and will take all yours in one day your property your life and your 
money
I need a doctor to kill your mother and play dad
I need the people I give money 2% in shortest days like 8 but 2 and 
laughed
I need a lawyer with a girl (daughter) I can seduce then dump for real so 
that the father feels hurt to fight him instead of helping so that when it 
comes to deliberations 

aeroesajaz phoned a club and asked for Sean diddys ex girlfriend

And dropped the receiver to the ground and picked it up and said I can 
but then stopped and listened ajert meaning a receptionist said ask what 
can be of Sean and he said ask who and he stopped and said Sean can be 
okay but we must then you can in 2 but then better than 5 okay

We as a consortium of police decided to put Sean combs on trial because 
his case can't be solved by any lawyer because he wants to play soft and 
wish God can help him and if he does then he is innocent but then he will 
get 60 do the math 12x5 is what but we say he did half so we have fewer 

52 



people to bring but for the same job if we ask all to hide then we can 
defeat Sean without the accused not even one

 just like r Kelly because we mention all his girlfriends then ask him who 
said that and we know he will refuse to answer then say he can't not 
because of not remembering but because he will refuse to testify that 
alone defeat his plan to remain intact that worked with oj Simpson but he
said I can but meaning just like oj Simpson he can but we make sure he 
can't because we are going to ask him to tell us about them first if he 
refuse then he is guilty but will need to convince everyone that he is 
innocent but then when he want to be released as someone who refused 
he must just get up and go but then we drag him back with restrictions a 
case filed in New York, the star has been accused of kidnapping, 
drugging and coercing women into sexual activities, sometimes through 
the use of firearms
– I will just say he used a firearm meaning a hand to fire me because he 
literally said you are fired and go now because Sean Combs uses hands 
this means I offered him free sex to make it up to hkm because he 
complained of poor workmanship after only 8 days working for him 
because I was busy watching freak offs where only a couple flash their 
genitals so constantly that when I looked at him I experienced orgasm 
that escaped to him so I thought I tell him he took mine because I was clit
throbe and got so frustrated that I started to hear something inside m u 
heard saying “get it back right now how we fuck too when you give so 
cheaply so go there and get your arousal or flash yours at him to get 
even because if I get upset I can't think and your orgasm is what makes 
us happy so get back right now and said I want mine because its not free”
then stopped (search results not human but inside brain gods) I am 
about to ejaculated but… mymy voice but small version inside me and I 
heard throbing hard and cum without the… and a stop and I heard death 
of vagina inside life and death of penis borrowed Sean Paul but then 
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repeats to Sean Combs then headache then a real pain as if  being 
rubbed inside then a repeat of arousal and everything and a lot of things 
that said I can but then switch off sex then I can but then death of v but 
can I resartitate vagina but without fingerings it because any arousal she 
might jump out of the body as ejection and ask what has been because 
losing orgasm is death for internal private parts but if you resartitate 
then we can recover all lost parts but still without the orgasm everything 
is building up as before but the numbered ejaculation is in reverse as 
already happened  orgies known as "freak offs", including drugs and 
more than 1,000 bottles of baby oil.

I am a police officer my name is ajaz ertero meaning ajaz erto meaning 
egeto meaning zero or nothing but I was born in Canadian then I like rap 
music but detasted black rappers but liked only one Sean combs then he 
said I am not gay white baboon and said some bad things and I refused 
all that when he said ageta and laughed then ran away then he was 12 
and I said 12x5 is what and left then at 24 I met him but he had changed 
from a little boy to a mogul with a huge house I was shocked and he did 
not recognize me and for years I always ask him about orgies but 
knowing I was a cop but putting ideas inside him until he said freak offs 
okay everytime this and stopped and froze and said you still chasing me 
why I know you what do you want harshly I said sex and ran away and 2 
years later I had become his freaks off manager then quit but started 
sending him baby oil from Johnson but refresh it and sell 1000 for 
us$1200 and he said ageta and I froze because then I was so hairy that 
hairs used to fall on him but then the target was his mother who had a 
house worth us$1200 but worth us$7800286 that when I found out I 
realized I had to take her out then (aseropers aseropers) met a doctor 
who looked for his black son called arun submarian who said I can but 
then left meaning I had sex but he can help to kill all to prevent future 
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bills about maintenance I realised that he was lying because he could 
take a house but did not meaning the house was not his then the house 
changed hands on his mother's funeral he cried and said the house stink 
cancer and he cried and said I don't want it or the money from it if I keep 
maybe my wife die like mum surely I might kill myself too because that 
was the most dreadful experience it turns out the doctor was not a 
relation but a hunter doctor who kill single women with cancer and take 
their house and fake names to match the house name and challenge 
everyone with cancer until he appeared now with glasses and it turns out 
that he had bought the house from Diddy but diddy refused money but 
asked the judge to keep the house either way liable for capital gains tax 
hence this case to recover the cost so no one can stop this he did not 
donate but told the now judge to bring the money in 12x5 but when 
everything adds up to 78 meaning when the doctor owed him 
us$78000 because his math were 12 his age x 5 cycles then added 18 
years meaning he calculated rent as us12x5 cycles which turned to be 
years plus average of the initial meaning bonus then he said then I will 
need money because I will be same age as my father who run away if he 
comes back I will give him the house because I will have rented it off but 
he will take it back because he said look after mum I am coming back 
after 12x5 when they all oadd up to 78 and average that means maths 
that compound things that Compound are rents and houses then he
Yours will be sold the next day at an auction in Salvador but representing 
new York so that if found out how can it has to do with him in other 
words he bought bitcoin with all his money but hid all but now where as 
he give evidence  someone said he don't remember that much but he 
said you are doing a great job suppressing me because they now use a 
stupider than press fir days none stop until it kill but he is the strongest 
ever but he cracked by refusing to testify meaning innocent but not 
bored with shit because everyone wants 2% of his wealth but can't admit 
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it now he know I won't miss but he can try to make a deal with his 
girlfriend but he lose already because he start talk about God in quote 
and said 2 may 2027 but might change
I can make you sit out in the cold by talking your house I had
Sean you refused your house so who pay the bills and he looked lost and 
the police officer pressing hard said I know he told me so and stopped 
and when he looked at him he slumped back and said I gave it for free 
okay I did not get it or nothing ask the doctor and he whispered isn't he 
not the doctor who killed my mother and froze for a while the judge said 
give him time to figure out what is happening  then he paused and said is
he losing it as well the cope touched his own hair

Said death for the doctor by 2 April 2027 and the police officer already a 
ghost because he died already but no one came to collect the judge 
looked scared and said who is the doctor and he said ageta and laughed 
slightly and said I can but you choose to kill my mother for a house so he 
refused any money from the house and the judged looked lost and said 
can we revine meaning pause then continue tomorrow but everyone 
refused and said did

Arun Arun Arun Arun Arun your mother is the prettiest woman I have 
ever met but... of cancer because if I was in Canada I would be moving in 
your dila meaning dilapidated but then you refuse to deal because 
anyone who accept police advice in life is doomed look at me what can be
of police and intelligence then he laughed and said I will repeat ajeroes 
ajaz and laughed hard then he wrote notes and from that day started 
making notes

In 1988 he left Canada with a note that said yours Diddy the dila but and 
laughed hard to test if he succeed then he did not throw up based Yas 
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additions he advice people to check anything regarding death and he 
said I will but then you chose to deal and not to deal so meaning he 
refused to sell drugs but to steal from the state by asking a cop to cover 
himself by saying ageta meaning hairy baboon but as a kid since did was 
born in Canada and not the usa but only to b him because i ask but as a 
way to further discredit p diddy

'The Government is no longer planning to proceed on these theories of 
liability, so instructions are no longer necessary,' prosecutors wrote in the
letter.

We realised that someone fights for him enough to change his things as 
the fbi calls them we have proof he will live forever but all subject we 
looked at sources if you ask asm if anyone has declared to be God then 
the answer is yes one David gomadza

I secretly asked the lawyer for the gentlemen tapping his brain if he want 
him released but he said I have my daughter and not others are lucky so I
laughed and he said okay but 8% of us$61 you do the math so I sqit that 
he would confess ajeraya submarianya born 2 October 1962 but changed 
things so new is 2 October 1968 then faked documents to make him 
inherit diddys house not the dila meaning the dilapidated one but the 
us$61 million one for he said we me and Jayzthecop took an oath I swear 
I will not leave Earth without diddys us$61 but and will never deposess 
him of his dila and laughed and went their separate ways
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He went to court to prove he was Sean combs  and not arn submarian 
because if he had admitted he would have been liable for capital gains 
tax after s lling the House to an Indian boy who was a medical student 
but who was his mother's boyfriend before death but he is the one who 
put a in on condom and fuck her just once and run to wash but then 
realised that she already sick the time he tried to strangle then stop when
she coughed blood but did not report him

He want Diddy to run then make everything harder but will ask him to 
testify as a way to say can I hear what you think as an opportunity to 
make him defend himself against all these accusations then pass harsh 
judgement based on his defence because he will say I can not say but this
is what all want him to say if he don't then he want to say ask if he can go 
to prison as a way to relax from all this so again as black American he 
might say I can but once he say this the judge then give him 48 years 
reduced from life but if someone say I can for him then he will get life

File papers to say he is doing a gre at job but in someone's else's shoes 
that means not qualified even if his job performance is excellent he is 
guilty enough to stand as a judge or especially in the case but can only 
mean replacing the judge

ALL house thieves who target orphans once or Jan's and this is a special 
case as the police in ajazcop made oaths to steal his house till death

They both declared that they will not sleep until they got diddys house 
not the dila but the us$61 on 2 march 1998 one in memphis the other in 
Toronto due to childhood liking of Diddy 

The plan is to get did Sent to maximum prison but make him be stabbed 
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to death then the day he dies sell the house and give all within 2 days to 
break the US record of processing proceeds from a stolen house to 
encourage everyone to participant for a quick payday in succeeded

The plan we sent him 1000 bottles of baby oil so he empty all at his 
parties so we he is raided he then caught with so many bottles then make
the jury imply he was swapping oil for drugs but he did not get the idea 
because if mentioned he becomes aware that he is being tried to be 
reposed which is the case because of drugs not any of the accusations in 
USA anyone dealing in drugs can be reposed

ajazcop in 1988 April said I can make you lose everything just because I 
know what to do in Canada there are no blacks unless students or 
coloureds who die their hair I can easily smear did enough to get him tied
for drugs but never reveal to the court apart from the jury and ask all to 
convict for 2% in 2 so that they wait only 1 day and get their money the 
next day that will shock the world of underground killings I have case of 
ajaz himself who died at the hands of asereperos asereperos who said I 
can but and said any black person who say this is dead because what this 
means is that he did it but only because he was forced to by the police 
themselves meaning the police sent him the drugs which he used as 
startup capital so that everything he had can be reposed as proceeds of a
crime because if that is not so then he can walk so a police officer must 
admit to have sent him things but that are connected to drugs but 
whether he used them or not they fuelled speculation ghat he sells 
something meaning he is a dealer but the police must replace dealer with
another dealer so that he does not react to the word dealer enough to 
make the jury think that he is admitting to be a dealer so asereperos used
a dilapidated house to show that blacks are ignorant and must never be 
trusted with property as such any who owns a big house will be reposed 
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by the state at the age of 54 before death struck so that no one 
challenges this after he died because in Canada there is z secret law that 
the state controls all blacks from age 28 to 54 meaning what they make 
here is state property hence no one will prevent the taking in the USA the 
law says at age 56 before death but he must die soon after but this 
applies to once orphans p Diddy only orphans past 56 in USA Tupac

Judge arun

I can understand what he want I thought he wanted the house who gives 
away us$60.5million for sex this is nonsense so I refused because I think 
they raised the rapper and taught him some language they now use to 
remind him of things they did to enduce fear the other day one said I can 
but and he froze and woke up after 7 seconds which means shock for 
seeing or witnesses then he literally slept to only wake up to say I can but 
but the police man who insist he must be in court in case he becomes 
violent said I was but you said you can so it's you don't worry about the 
doctor because so he said  I can but you lied in court you said the doctor 
killed my mother when it was you then he rolled his eyes to say I died so I
paid the price what about you I am to be the undertaker because you 
know too much m a1 and cried and run out I said remove officer ajaz and 
he said then I tell all what to do okay meaning I had things he uses.

Aeroeaajaz asking for diddys ex girlfriend
And dropped the receiver to the ground and picked it up and said I can 
but then stopped and listened ajert meaning a receptionist said ask what 
can be of Sean and he said ask who and he stopped and said Sean can be 
okay but we must then you can in 2 but then better than 5 okay

We as a consortium of police decided to put Sean combs on trial because 
his case can't be solved by any lawyer because he wants to play soft and 
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wish God can help him and if he does then he is innocent but then he will 
get 60 do the math 12x5 is what but we say he did half so we have fewer 
people to bring but for the same job if we ask all to hide then we can 
defeat Sean without the accused not even one just like Kelly because we 
mention all his girlfriends then ask him who said that and we know he will
refuse to answer then say he can't not because of not remembering but 
because he will refuse to testify that alone defeat his plan to remain 
intact that worked with oj Simpson but he said I can but meaning just like
oj Simpson he can but we make sure he can't because we are going to 
ask him to tell us about them first if he refuse then he is guilty but will 
need to convince everyone that he is innocent but then when he want to 
be released as someone who refused he must just get up and go but 
then we drag him back with restrictions

a case filed in New York, the star has been accused of kidnapping, 
drugging and coercing women into sexual activities, sometimes through 
the use of firearms

officers seized supplies that they say were intended for use in orgies 
known as "freak offs", including drugs and more than 1,000 bottles of 
baby oil. This is 

the plan ask to please did but then stop the answer was he uses baby oil 
as viagra
Mr Combs has denied all the charges, entering a not guilty plea on 
Tuesday, 17 September.

Ajaz ertero zero or nothing

I am a police officer my name is ajaz ertero meaning ajaz erto meaning 
egeto meaning zero or nothing but I was born in Canadian then I  rap 
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music but detasted black rappers but liked only one Sean combs then he 
said I am not gay white baboon and said some bad things and I refused 
all that when he said ageta and laughed then ran away then he was 12 
and I said 12x5 is what and left then at 24 I met him but he had changed 
from a little boy to a mogul with a huge house I was shocked and he did 
not recognizer me and for years I always ask him about orgies but 
knowing I was a cop but putting ideas inside him until he said freak offs 
okay everytime this and stopped and froze and said you still chasing me 
why I know you what do you want harshly I said sex and ran away and 2 
years later I had become his freaks off manager then quit but started 
sending him baby oil from Johnson but refresh it and sell 1000 for 
us$1200 and he said ageta and I froze because then I was so hairy that 
hairs used to fall on him but then he target was his mother who had a 
house worth us$1200 but worth us$7800286 that when I found out I 
realized I had to take her out then I met a doctor who looked for his black
son called arun submarian who said I can but then left meaning I had sex
but he can help to kill all to prevent future bills about maintenance I 
realised that he was lying because he could take a house but did not 
meaning the house was not his then the house changed hands on his 
mother's funeral he cried and said the house stink cancer and he cried 
and said I don't want it or the money from it if I keep maybe my wife die 
like mum surely I might kill myself too because that was the most 
dreadful experience it turns out the doctor was not a relation but a 
hunter doctor who kill single women with cancer and take their house 
and fake names to match the house name and challenge everyone with 
cancer until he appeared now with glasses and it turns out that he had 
bought the house from Diddy but did refused money but asked the judge
to keep the house either way liable for capital gains tax hence this case to
recover the cost so no one can stop this he did not donate but told the 
now judge to bring the money in 12x5 but when everything adds up to 78
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meaning when the doctor owed him us$78000 because his math were 12 
his age x 5 cycles then added 18 years meaning he calculated rent as 
us12x5 cycles which turned to be years plus average of the initial 
meaning bonus then he said then I will need money because I will be 
same age as my father who run away if he comes back I will give him the 
house because I will have rented it off but he will take it back because he 
said look after mum I am coming back after 12x5 when they all oadd up 
to 78 and average that means maths that compound things that 
Compound are rents and houses then he

These "freak offs" were "elaborate and produced sex performances" and 
were highly organised parties, prosecutors said.but without the sex and 
the parties but debt in supplies to the police 

Why

Police run factories to offload superstars of money these came from 
Johnson own secret brand that resales everything at a markup of 2% but 
forever because we need bank details to force everything through after 
that unless he complains

Mr Combs' associates allegedly booked hotel suites, recruited sex 
workers and distributed drugs including cocaine, methamphetamine and 
oxycodone to coerce partygoers into sex and keep them "obedient".

Memory in use

i can but then and why but then stopped today asked how the verdict can
impact the court system and he said just justice because I realised and 
stopped and silently said he is not himself alone and thought then said 
you can be free again but if I were you now I would ask for sayings by 
your God because I heard they want to wait and exhaust everyone so as 
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to disregard my verdict of not guilty

Yours will be sold the next day at an auction in Salvador but representing 
new York so that if found out how can it has to do with him in other 
words he bought bitcoin with all his money but hid all but now where as 
he give evidence  someone said he don't remember that much but he 
said you are doing a great job suppressing me because they now use a 
stupider than press for days none stop until it kill but he is the strongest 
ever but he cracked by refusing to testify meaning innocent but not 
bored with shit because everyone wants 2% of his wealth but can't admit 
it now he know I won't miss but he can try to make a deal with his 
girlfriend but he lose already because he start talk about God in quote 
and said

 2 may 2027 but might change

I can make you sit out in the cold by talking your house I had

Sean you refused your house so who pay the bills and he looked lost and 
the police officer pressing hard said I know he told me so and stopped 
and when he looked at him he slumped back and said I gave it for free 
okay I did not get it or nothing ask the doctor and he whispered isn't he 
not the doctor who killed my mother and froze for a while the judge said 
give him time to figure out what is happening  then he paused and said is
he losing it as well the cope touched his own hair

Said death for the doctor (the judge) by 2 April 2027 and the police officer
already a ghost because he died already but no one came to collect the 
judge looked scared and said who is the doctor and he said ageta and 
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laughed slightly and said I can but you choose to kill my mother for a 
house so he refused any money from the house and the judged looked 
lost and said can we revine meaning pause then continue tomorrow but 
everyone refused and said did

Judge arun

I can understand what he want I thought he wanted the house who gives 
away us$60.5million for sex this is nonsense so I refused because I think 
they raised the rapper and taught him some language they now use to 
remind him of things they did to enduce fear the other day one said I can 
but and he froze and woke up after 7 seconds which means shock for 
seeing or witnesses then he literally slept to only wake up to say I can but 
but the police man who insist he must be in court in case he becomes 
violent said I was but you said you can so it's you don't worry about the 
doctor because so he said  I can but you lied in court you said the doctor 
killed my mother when it was you then he rolled his eyes to say I died so I
paid the price what about you I am to be the undertaker because you 
know too much m a1 and cried and run out I said remove officer ajaz and 
he said then I tell all what to do okay meaning I had things he uses.

'The Government is no longer planning to proceed on these theories of 
liability, so instructions are no longer necessary,' prosecutors wrote in the
letter.

because we used all avenues and if he cry foul play we lose outright 
because what we did is accuse him of everything but the truth just to get 
the fastest payout in history in 2 then thinking years until recently we 
realised that it's in 2 days on 27 and 28 July at 3pm on both days via 
courier services at given address so take time off as nothing has changed 
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but actually improved because he sleep all day now a sign of giving up 
but then

I secretly asked the lawyer for the gentlemen tapping his brain if he want 
him released but he said I have my daughter and not others are lucky so I
laughed and he said okay but 8% of us$61 you do the math so I squit that
he would 

confess ajeraya submarianya born 2 October 1962 but changed things so 
new is 2 October 1968 then faked documents to make him inherit diddys 
house not the dila meaning the dilapidated one but the us$61 million one
for he said we me and Jayzthecop took an oath I swear I will not leave 
Earth without diddys us$61 but and will never deposess him of his dila 
and laughed and went their separate ways

The Doctor turned Judge 

ajeraya submarianya born 2 October 1962 

I can but they all choose to ignore that he has a life but just not here 
because I got his house and I want everything for his mother promised 
but on her death bed look after him and get everything so I will go to 
Newyork from memphis to stand as a judge in this case but only to finish 
what I started them he smiled

I can but ask all you to respect the rule of the law saying respect my 
decision at the end but talk now so that after I make my decision then 
you all would have agreed already that 48 is okay minus race 20 which is 
28 reduced to 5 on good behaviour cancer will have claimed him only my 
fear is if he fights I die but I made sure all have it the prosecutors and all 
on my side so they don't think of taking me out if they found out that I 
am phoney meaning fake but who can brain read and die because no one
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read cancer and survive to read means to know to know means to be 
with me unless you are the creator but not human unless he has a cure

create.ajuvtthehellgateagergoforever.start
He went to court to prove he was Sean combs  and not arun submarian 
because if he had admitted he would have been liable for capital gains 
tax after selling the House to an Indian boy who was a medical student 
but who was his mother's boyfriend before death but he is the one who 
put acin on condom and fuck her just once and run to wash but then 
realised that she already sick the time he tried to strangle then stop when
she coughed blood but did not report him

He want Diddy to run then make everything harder but will ask him to 
testify as a way to say can I hear what you think as an opportunity to 
make him defend himself against all these accusations then pass harsh 
judgement based on his defence because he will say I can not say but this
is what all want him to say if he don't then he want to say ask if he can go 
to prison as a way to relax from all this so again as black American he 
might say I can but once he say this the judge then give him 48 years 
reduced from life but if someone say I can for him then he will get life

File papers to say he is doing a great job but in someone's else's shoes 
that means not qualified even if his job performance is excellent he is 
guilty enough to stand as a judge or especially in the case but can only 
mean replacing the judge

All house thieves who target orphans once or Jan's and this is a special 
case as the police in ajazcop made oaths to steal his house till death

They both declared that they will not sleep until they got diddys house 
not the dila but the us$61 on 2 march 1998 one in memphis the other in 
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Toronto due to childhood liking of Diddy as his girlfriends but males

The plan is to get diddy Sent to maximum prison but make him be 
stabbed to death then the day he dies sell the house and give all within 2 
days to break the US record of processing proceeds from a stolen 
house to encourage everyone to participant for a quick payday if 
succeeded

The plan we sent him 1000 bottles of baby oil so he empty all at his 
parties so he is raided he then caught with so many bottles then make 
the jury imply he was swapping oil for drugs but he did not get the idea 
because if mentioned he becomes aware that he is being tried to be 
repossed which is the case because of drugs not any of the accusations in
USA anyone dealing in drugs can be reposed

ajazcop in 1988 April said I can make you lose everything just because I 
know what to do in Canada there are no blacks unless students or 
coloureds who die their hair I can easily smear did enough to get him tied
for drugs but never reveal to the court apart from the jury and ask all to 
convict for 2% in 2 so that they wait only 1 day and get their money the 
next day that will shock the world of underground killings I have case of 
ajaz himself who died at the hands of asereperos asereperos who said I 
can but and said any black person who say this is dead because what this 
means is that he did it but only because he was forced to by the police 
themselves meaning the police sent him the drugs which he used as 
startup capital so that everything he had can be reposed as proceeds of a
crime because if that is not so then he can walk so a police officer must 
admit to have sent him things but that are connected to drugs but 
whether he used them or not they fuelled speculation ghat he sells 
something meaning he is a dealer but the police must replace dealer with
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another dealer so that he does not react to the word dealer enough to 
make the jury think that he is admitting to be a dealer so asereperos used
a dilapidated house to show that blacks are ignorant and must never 
be trusted with property as such any who owns a big house will be 
reposed by the state at the age of 54 before death struck so that no 
one challenges this after he died because in Canada there is a secret 
law that the state controls all blacks from age 28 to 54 meaning what 
they make here is state property hence no one will prevent the taking in 
the USA the law says at age 56 before death but he must die soon after 
but this applies to once orphans p Diddy only orphans past 56 in USA 
Tupac

Arun Arun Arun Arun Arun your mother is the prettiest woman I have 
ever met but... of cancer because if I was in Canada I would be moving in 
your dila meaning dilapidated but then you refuse to deal because 
anyone who accept police advice in life is doomed look at me what can be
of police and intelligence then he laughed and said I will repeat ajeroes 
ajaz and laughed hard then he wrote notes and from that day started 
making notes

In 1988 he left Canada with a note that said yours Diddy the dila but and 
laughed hard to test if he succeed then he did not throw up based Yas 
additions he advice people to check anything regarding death and he 
said I will but then you chose to deal and not to deal so meaning he 
refused to sell drugs but to steal from the state by asking a cop to cover 
himself by saying ageta meaning hairy baboon but as a kid since did was 
born in Canada and not the usa but only to him because i ask but as a 
way to further discredit p diddy
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I have looked at several brain thoughts and sayings to see if we can 
apportion blame to the state for the deaths of musicians and if anyone 
can be held accountable because this is not a gang to gang violence as 
we were led to believe but a one killer cop versus a total of 80 musicians 
of which 44 have already died without any form of resolve to their cases 
and now the killer cop skipping everyone left and jumping to the top 
prize of getting Sean Combs and putting an end to his lavish lifestyle. 

If it's state sponsored violence and murder even if its all black people 
pressing charges can the government still be liable and how and what 
must be the punishment if any to stop this massacre and murder?
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(The Script)  

Dila dila dila dila dila dilapipipipipipipipipidadadadadateteteteteteted House shouted the 

policeman day dreaming in court. The judge froze, "I thought you were talking about a  dealer (a 

drug dealer) all this time its a dila I mean a dila-pidated house. You mean the one I stole a house 

from? the one I gave a name called arun submarian the days I was a doctor and pretended to 

befriend his mother in order to kill all as a single mother with a child and a house never mind 

dila-pidated who I tried to kill using acin when this came out then changed my profession to a 

judge to finish off the job I started.  By the way I work for the government as a killer for single 

mothers with a house and a single child where I use cancer or acin to cause cancer and target 

these orphans making sure no one pass the age of 28 or 56 in adulthood. I am here so that we 

make sure that in America no once an orphan under the government hands can pass the age of 

56.  
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All  the jury froze when they realised they have been at a house auction vetting a dila-pidated 

house and not a drug dealer as there was no drug dealer in the courtroom therefore meaning 

not qualified to judge a superstar who is not a dealer but who refused his own dila-pidated 

house for the police to keep which the doctor who killed his mother wanted so bad that he 

changed his name from aereya submarianya to arun submarian but not for the dila-pidated 

house the superstar owned but for his main possession the us$61million one where he colluded 

with the Canadian police officer who call himself ajaz to steal from the state when he confess to 

have been the step father of the superstar but only after he had died in a maximum prison 

where they all plan to sell the house a day after his death then distribute 2% to all the women 

and men who lied and his lawyer 8%, to the judge 22% and other like prosecutors 5% all in 2 

when all will be expecting this to be after 2 years then receive it after 2 days only in order to 

send shock waves so that his fate will be sealed and for this to pave way to fast state muggings 

of houses belonging to black superstars who were once orphans without a single person 

challenging this. With the mastermind the police officer ajaz from Canada emulating aseropers 

aseropers hopes to fool the American justice system and make it turn against their black 

superstars and curl all making sure that no orphan raised by the police but in fact wronged by 

the police as they are the ones who killed his parents will never go past the age of 28 but if he 

survives past 28 then must not go past the age of 56. Meaning that from 28 to 54 he will be 

state property meaning anything he makes belongs to the state and at age 54 the state must 

arrest the superstar to repossess him of all properties he owns and then get him killed before 

the age of 56 for no orphan who owns property can pass this age. The police officer hoping to 

go after the doctor-turned-judge to clean his past after killing the superstar's mother is himself 

ambushed and killed or has already died by now but is just waiting to be picked by the guys 

from hell.  

So if we check his day of death 

specific(        )digitaldayofdeath 

calculator.start.MP3)  

[look in the bracket and ask his Day of Death]  

 it passed a long time ago in 2022 meaning he died already once but maybe returned from hell 

due to a glitch or he is waiting to go to hell: for he is sick he is the one pushing hard to steal the 

house of the superstar so that he can buy drugs for malignant aggressive brain cancer hence the 

urgency. All the women in this case are his bone-marrow-donors since he need a mixed bone 

marrow he chooses 12 of them all who lied because they believed the superstar owed them 

money,  
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so all lied to get him killed for 2% the value of his mansion. Now the policeman with the 

malignant cancer of the brain will get the women killed using the fact that they lied too to get a 

superstar who is innocent killed simply because they realised he used names he gave himself 

instead of his real name 

 and the police officer is set to get the women all killed secretly after he left for his country 

Canada. Then discovers also that the doctor-turned-judge has the same disease: tumor of the 

brain then tries to get him killed but he is ambushed by another young cop who is going to say I 

can if you can meaning if you can lie to setup an innocent superstar by sending him 1000 baby 

oil bottles to make him look like he is doing drugs then this young cop can kill him too to keep 

the job and restore reputation of the police. But all this is a script by the police themselves who 

put pressure to their men  so that they target the richest but with no one to defend them often 

once orphans and mug their houses and get them killed then send a junior cop to clean the 

mess but still reposses or confiscate the property once owned by the superstar. The government 

and the prosecutors wants to use this case to start going after all superstars until they have 

taken all their houses by paying all those who lie so fast so as to break records for a payday 

instead of paying the people involved after years then pay them in 2 days where the house is 

auctioned in another country like Venezuela the day after his death. But what they all rely on is 

the death of this superstar. According to them everything happens a day after the superstar is 

knived in a maximum prison that opens the auction house sale. But little do they know that the 

superstar is a member of Tomorrow’s World Order and that means he does not die.  

Say Sean combs death?  

Never never never never never maybe you instead.  

(specific(        )digitaldayofdeath 

Calculator.start.MP3)[look inside the bracket is asked who say Sean combs]  

Sean Combs Day of Death Is 

3 April 

8888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888

8888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888

88888888888888888888888888888888888888888xinfinity 

This is because Tomorrow's World Order defend all those where trickery becomes justice, where 

the whole police force hold consortium meetings to use trickery and misrepresentation and sell 

literally dila-pidated houses once owned by the superstars probably ones they rejected to push 

themselves to be superstars to the whole jury at a house auction (not-a-courtroom) then if the 

jury buys all this then announce to drop all the charges they faked to pindown an innocent 
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superstar without dropping the charges but only the emphasis on those charges but keeping all 

charges intake. All this only to make the superstar not challenge drug dealing charges which are 

the only charges the state are pursuing because this is the only route they can repossess 

everything the superstar owns.  

That means the police force has stopped to be a police force but a dila-trickery group of lazy but 

hungry estate-agents who sell dila-pidated houses to the jury at house auctions because if you 

ask Tomorrow’s World Order this ain't justice and ain’t courtrooms but auctions for dila-pidated 

houses and as such everyone involved must loose their job including the jury because they 

become real estate agents instead of those who work for the courts 

We don't buy dila-tricks even for 5%ofus$61mil in 2 days. For the lawyer of the superstar 

stopping deliberations only after 20 minutes means tired to fight handing the superstar on a 

plate for 8% of us$61mil this is not justice. The policeman ajazcop will have also arranged for 

himself or someone he picks to seduce the daughter of the superstar’s lawyer then dumps her 

just before the court starts so that she will be disoriented and  disconnected during the court 

sessions so that the father starts to feel like he is doing a bad thing representing the superstar 

but indeed everyone would have agreed to a 2% or 5% of the value of the superstars house 

enough to lie about everything knowingly knowing that no one will stand for the superstar. 

Think again Tomorrow’s World Order is alive www.twofuture.world  

The problem with this script is that under Tomorrow’s World Order's leadership death of the 

superstar will not happen something so critical that this can stop the house sell as they plan to 

do everything the day after the superstar’s death.  

We are the new hybrids that don’t die to repopulate the world. Yes I found the AGT the cure for 

death.  

We don't die and we know all what goers around.  

That means the superstar is cleaning the justice system by himself of bad deadwood that 

corrupts the system and kill the American dream which based on talent and hardworking trying 

to replace this with bloody house auctions where trickery is used to deceive and blind even the 

jury system to believe they can sell a superstar for 5% of the value of his mansion. Where a cop 

keep grudge just because a 12 year old kid called him ageta meaning hairy baboon because he 

was so hairy and the boy had to take his hairs every time to his home everytime he meets this 

cop enough to say he was so hairy like a baboon. Grudge that made him buy 1000 baby oil 

bottles for us$1200 the same money he had used on the stolen dila-pidated house then tried to 

sell it but failed all the time and then send 1000 baby oil to the superstar. That made him talk 

about the superstars dila-pidated house which the state still owns after they tricked the doctor 

in killing his mother then declare the house a crime scene and keep it for 25 years in the USA 
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then use the dila-pidated house which the police abbreviate to dila when talking with the 

superstar so that those who hears will think the police are accusing the superstar of drug 

dealing and actually call him a dila(dealer) to the jury's surprise  all this not invoking any 

reaction from the superstar because he will be thinking that they are talking about the dila-

pidated house which he had given away hence the no reaction from him because if he know 

that they are talking about him as a dealer a real drug dealer he will go ballistic and fight tooth 

and nail which the consortium of police don't want to happen hence once he refuse to testify 

which he sees as a waste of time because he is innocent and would not think of anyone 

suspecting him of drug dealing when is a superstar. Which is impossible.  

There can never be a superstar who can be convicted of being a drug dealer.  

Say to yourself silently: superstardealer you get the non existent message because superstars 

work hard enough to refuse,  

Enough to make them to say:  

“while I was working very hard making music you were urinating in the kitchen and you being 

stupid thinking that after putting such hard work I would go on and mix hard work and drugs? 

This is stupid. * 

The case can only reach this stage without collapsing if there is the dila-trick and the selling of  

houses at house auctions for 2% or 5% of the value of the superstars house meaning nothing to 

do with the court and justice system hence we are saying that as Tomorrow’s World Order the 

police consortium, the prosecutors, ajaz the cop the doctor-turned-judge, the superstars lawyer 

but not his daughter because the daughter who is the vagianaint when she finally woke up from 

the rejection and dumping trance and her gloom appearance throughout the court sessions she 

realised that the people she must fight are the police officer who use trickery, misdirection and 

misrepresentations to mug and steal houses the ones who have turned the justice system into a 

house auction and the orphan killing machine and system will now be doing this to get capital to 

start her own law firm separate from her father but using blood money.  

To the global rulers in Tomorrow’s World Order everyone is SACKED WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT 

MEANING NO JOBS or change of departments to the housing auction system (if they have one) 

because this is what they have become real easy take agents (real estate agents) . So everyone 

involved sacked.  

Signed The President of the World 

David Gomadza 

27/06/2025 03:32am Britain 
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THE prosecutors all sacked. 

The judge sacked and made be accountable for the superstars mother’s death 

The police officer ajazcop arrested for framing a superstar using a script of a one aseropers 

aseropers of Canada Police officer who said I can but then killed the richest black musician in 

Canada who he accused of choosing music instead of paying capital gains tax from the proceeds 

of a DILA-PIDATED house which he owned but had rejected and fooled the jury and the justice 

system in believing a superstar was a dealer when he talked to him about the dila-pidated 

house with no reaction making the jury think he was accusing him of being a drug dealer with 

no reactions. Until the black musician asked the policeman in court after he realised the police 

officer was trying to frame and set him up: 

" WHICH DILA-HOUSE ARE YOU TALKING ABOUT"  

This collapsed the case when it came clear that the police had become the lying tricking 

mugging bastards who use trickery and interchange the word DILA - as abbreviation for a dila-

pidated house once owned by the superstar with dealer as in drug dealer.  

THIS IS NOT JUSTICE to Tomorrow’s World Order everyone involved has been sacked and lost a 

job. MIND you we are not against the state, no but we are saying save on salaries and wages 

and sack everyone involved. We understand the government needs money but this way is not 

justice.  

THAT ALSO MEANS RELEASE SEAN COMBS also known as P DIDDY OR ANY NAME HE USE HE IS A 

SUPERSTARS AS SUPERSTARS chose how they want to be known as but persue justice. 

CHANGE ALL SECRET LAWS REGARDING BLACKS WHO WERE ONCE ORPHANS which the police 

secretly follow hence injustices like in this case.  

1. There is no superstar who can be a drug dealer enough to come to this state and be convicted 

2. There is no superstar who can be successfully be convicted of transporting for or to engage in 

sex and prostution because of their status this accusation is common among police officers 

rather than musicians.  

3. Racketeering is not associated with musicians.  

4. Superstar cannot be successfully be accused of kidnapping as they can collect women as 

payment or gifts for services rendered above all they might accept gifts who Could be women 

for their performances.  

They can be paid as such 

We looked at all accusations and simply asked a simple phrase 
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MEMORY IN-USE?  

 Boyfriend of his ex but who lied about being attacked and his car destroyed by the superstar to 

get even to get rid of competition once and for all and get 12% of us$61million as it's the only 

accusation to hold him down without letting him go as a free man hence gross miscarriage of 

justice hence our intervention 

If we look at the accusations where it was said that 

"he dragged me by the hair...." if we say MEMORY IN-USE 

A policeman ajaz aereto said I can but then paid us$40 and said I will but then stopped and 

another time he had a wild orgasm having sex with a prostitute and sat down and said I can but 

if we agree you stop this prostitution and have decent money what is 2%ofus$7800 then cursed 

and said: 2% of of us$28million in his mind and sat down and said just say he dragged me by the 

hair so that we have something to hang on to but you chose to remain a prostitute but death 

follows meaning last time we do okay and left but when about to go she felt affectionate and 

said I can but 8% but he refused and said too many players 2% or screw to death without me 

This without going deeper we can tell that there was cohesion by ajazcop himself meaning 

framing of an innocent superstar by the police who are in a position of trust hence a miscarriage 

of justice.  

Write all the accusations against the superstar and ask MEMORY IN-USE one by one to know 

whose idea was it in the first place.  

ALL this means DROP ALL THE CHARGES AGAINST SEAN COMBS also known by other names.... 

SET HIM FREE TODAY!  

But to those who genuinely think and feel that this was wrong and as such committed by the 

superstar we apologise for any inconveniences caused by our analyses but we can say this is 

what our methods and instruments we use are showing us.  

 

REALITY 

Ajaz 

I will have to find a way to interchange the term dealer and dila as in dila-pidated house it 

worked for aseropers aseropers and I can say that no America has suspected this but who 

mention it will actual make the case about drugs which can't be won because the state take 

ownership in cases where drugs are used to fund businesses even without the need for 

approval by the courts but not when the person is a superstar like a musician because there is 
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no way a superstar can be a dealer as well ask dealer superstar? Never existed and will never 

exist but we must prove that we can do what we want and send an innocent man to jail only 

because he has become rich but how can a superstar become a dealer? 

He can be framed to be such just because we are talking about different things yet we make 

things look like he is agreeing to the dealer accusations but without anyone knowing if we ask 

what can be p daddy he is a dealer because he is a rapper since all are involved in drugs at some 

point then i can act to undercut and undermine his position to make sure that he can act fast to 

avoid that but stick with the accusation until he is dead this is how 

We can get the mother the most dila-pidated house on the market but for free paid by the state 

and must be paid for by the government but registered as owned by the dealer who will ask for 

it and then 

Or its private house that is converted into a crime scene so that the government can keep it for 

10 years as theirs before handing it back.. If we ask now what really happened they accused him 

for killing his mother in their records then tried to make it look like he ran away leaving the 

house behind but still in his name and now want him to take it back because now it has to be 

paid for but who pay probably the son does not know even if he knows then he must not know 

what to do so he is left to struggle so that they come to take it and get rid of him but for a 

superstar he won't bother he would look for his own bigger and better house as it turns out 

they use cancer to make the children of parents who die of cancer refuse the house due to the 

trauma associated with the pain associated with cancer now if we look at this case ajazcop said I 

will play the dila meaning the dila-pidated house and the dealer interchangeably to make him 

not react when accused for dealing we are going to tell everyone that the case is about his 

dealing with drugs with bottles of baby oil which aseropers used to fool the jury and actually 

convicted him believing this was a drugs case but until he said where is this dila house that send 

shock waves and had the case dropped because that shows thee cops were framing him and 

interchangeably using the dila house meaning making him not react when he should have 

fought them because he knows dealing will make him be arrested and have all property 

confiscated the reason why no superstar can deal at the same time hence if its a superstar the 

case is thrown out but with aseropers he said I can but and waited and then his aty said make 

all believe he is a dila without drugs but then drop the charges related to the drugs when all jury 

believe that he is sold especially when his lawyer talks for less than 20 minutes say to your self 

talk for 20 minutes means its the end of the plan people have bought it because he makes a 

statement that he will not talk to you anymore that alone means he is sold and to be clever the 

attorney or those pressing charges must announce that they will drop the charges so a clever 

lawyer would ask all to quit as well because it is final proof as well that they are selling the dila-

pidated house to the jury hence if the jury bought it then they all too must go because it means 
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its no longer a court system but an auction for houses meaning they have tricked everyone and 

must lose their jobs all including his lawyer and probable his daughter who gets 8% only for 

both that means he  alone Sean Combs can get all prosecutors, the cop, the judge the jury and 

his lawyer and his daughter and everyone on the case who say bad things all loose their jobs 

and be arrested but let only one deal one be calls the vaginaiant meaning a person who pretend 

to defend but wants just to get paid as this is what it is about if we ask how they get well they 

all talk but her but she never say bad things because she had been rejected or dumped recently 

just before start of the court enough to be hurting so that the father start to think she is upset 

because they are defending a person as good as the man who dumped her in most cases the 

policeman who pretend to be a civilian just to romance then dump her enough for her to think 

about him throughout the court so that people who see her assume she is upset about her 

father representing the defendant the accused but she represents the women who all fake 

stories because they have worked for him and assume he did not pay them enough as 

compared to how he earned  

he think he owed them money but because she want to start her own but to ask her father to 

die so that she can inherit everything meaning everyone wants everyone dead - can a secret 

remain a secret forever when we are dealing with superstars who wants who dead or out of the 

way one by one 

If you ask now this is a case which  davidgomadza looking at it would say has already collapsed 

and all are in jail but did lose everything because he used forgery to stay in the country instead 

of wisdom to convince he was arun submarian he can do that now after 55 years he is entitled 

to stay  

secret laws regarding blacks who were all raised by the state are owned by the state between 

the age of 28 to 54 and the state claim wealth obtained by the orphans as theirs after 54th 

birthday before 56th birthday  to prevent relatives challenging rights to property then get them  

 

FREE SEAN DIDDY COMNS 

Signed 

David Gomadza 

President of The World 

President of Tomorrow’s World Order  

YAHWEH’s (God’s) Representative On Earth 

27 june-2025 
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04.11am 

Britain  
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